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SHRI C. M. POONACHA : That will
create so much of inter-sectional friction.
Already, there is clash of interests. As a
matter of fact, my hon. friend is the pre-
sident of the Firemen’s council. ...

AN HON. MEMBER : No, he is not.

SHRI C. M. POONACHA : There is
also the driv_ers‘ council.

The drivers feel that the firemen have
not been taking orders from them. There
is thus no co-ordination between them.
There is an element of friction between
them. That is being fomented by certain
people and that affects the operation of
the railways, but the blame is being put
on the railways. This is a very. strange
type of logic. Therefore, I cannot accept
the contention of my hon. friend.

There will have to be a stage when we
might perhaps have to think of having a
single union in order to see that the
railwaymen’s interests are safeguarded
fully according to the rules and procedures
and the law of the land. Then only we
shall be able to ensure the smooth and
efficient working of the railways. Poment-
ing sectional unions may be a matter of
interest for a particular Member or a
particular group of persons. But speaking
in the interests of smooth working of the
railways, I would plead with the hon.
Members of the House that it is high time
that we gave serious thought to the inte-
rest of labour and the interest of the
organisation and we facilitated the forma-
tion of a single labour union so that the
interests of the workmen could be safe-
guarded and the working of the railways
could be ensured on a proper footing.

With these words, I commend the
Demands for the acceptance of the
House. ’

MR. SPEAKER : 1 shall now put the
cut motions to vote.

All the cut motions were put and
negatived.

MR. SPEAKER : The question is:

“That the respective Supplemenatary
sums not exceeding the amounts shown
in the third column of the order paper
be granted to the President to defray
the charges which will come in course
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of payment during the year eading the
31st day of March, 1969, in respect of
the following Demands entered in the
second column thereof, viz. Demands
Nos. 2 and 15."

The motion was adopted.

15 Hrs.

MOTION RE. STATEMENTS OF

DEPUTY PRIME MINISTER ON HIS
SON'S BUSINESS CONNECTIONS

MR. SPEAKER : We will now take up
the Motion tabled by Shri Madhu Limaye.

SHRI SURENDRANATH DWIVEDY
(Kendrapara) : Before you call upon
Shri Limaye, may I point out that there
is a half-hour discussion scheduled for to-
day in my name ? I wonder if it would
be possible to have.it taken up on the
23rd, if convenient to you, instead of
today.

MR, SPEAKER : We will postpone it
today and have it taken up some other
day.

ft wy feed (7)) semw w)-

T WuET oo ¥ & few gwmE

19 F1 AT TEH #f faaqa § o FAT

|ger - fF e

‘58 a9 ® eMF § @y g¢ fF I9-
e W T A Helr §owww gy
ot wfa & s vl & T
# 7 ¥« OF qT< afer & A 30 wiW,
1T 24 FATE, 1968 FT @WT A faeagm
awred fau dT gw A w A ww
# @Y g & gam Wl § 3% o
9 3 HY ALY e, A AT OAGETA
T HAT AT T A F v
F1 fregiRe axd & 1

AT WEIST, AT T 989 | -
T g, Tt 9T aww F7 wra faerger
AL (vamwmar) ...
g W g waw § fagt A

SHRI RANE (Buldana) : I rise to raise
points of order on the Motion just moved
by Shri Limaye.
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AN HON. MEMBER: Under what
rule ?

SHRI RANE : I am quoting the rule..

SHRI SURENDRANATH DWIVEDY :
He can do so after Shri Limaye has made
his submissions and you have placed the
Motion before the House.

MR. SPEAKER : Probably for his mov-

ing the Motion itself he is taking objec- '

tion. Let us hear him.

SHRI NATH PAI (Rajapur) : There
can be only one point of order at a time,
not points of order.

SHRI RANE : My submission is that
under article 75(2) and (3) of the Cons-
titution, this motion canpot be taken up.
Secondly, a Motion cannot be admitted as
long as there is no specific rule to that
effect, and without a prescribed form.
Even under existing rule 186, it is barred.
The next objection is to its form and
wording. I submit that the form of the
Motion moved by Shri Limaye is contrary
to our usual practices and conventions.
You have admitted this Motion under rule
189. Till 12th August, about 139 Motions
have been admitted by you. If you
look to the form and wording of this
Motion, it is contrary to those practices
and conventions.

Before elaborating my points of order,
1 want to make some general observa-
tions.

Sir, your decision to admit and fix a
date for the discussion of this Motion is,
in my humble opinion, of far-reaching
consequences for the future. It will affect
not only the working of this House but
the working of Sfate Legislatures. It will
also affect perhaps about 500-700 Minis-
ters, individual Ministers in this country.

AN HON, MEMBER : And their sons
also.

SHRI RANE: Therefore, I appeal to
you, to the whole House and to Govern-
ment also to give very careful considera-
tion to this question.

AN HON. MEMBER : That has been
given.

SHRI RANE: T submit in all humility
that perhaps when you admitted it and the
Government gave their consent to it, the
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consequences of this for the future were
not fully realised.

SHRI NAMBIAR (Tiruchirappalli) :
We do not want Government’s consent.

SHRI RANE: From the constitutional
point of view, the motion is contrary to
the provisions of article 75, clause (2) of
which says :

“The ministers shall hold office. during
the pl e of the President”,
while clause (3) says:

“The Council of Ministers shall be
collectively responsible to the House of
the People” .

Looking at the sub e of the motion of
Mr. Limaye, I submit that it is nothing
but a backdoor motion of no-confidence,
as in that motion he has tried to spot out
the Deputy Prime Minister and the Prime
Minister and he wants that the House
should express its disapproval of their con-

duct. My submission is that under our
Constitution, no individual Minister can
be held responsible to the House.

In this connection. I also draw your

attention to the Commentary of Mr, Basu
on article 75. I shall only refer to page
456 (1965 edition) where he says that
there is no provision in our Constitution
for the individual responsibility of the
Ministers to Parliarment and that in com-
formity with article 75 of the Constitution
and Rule 198 of the Rules of Procedure,
it is a collective responsibility. At the
same time he points out that in England
individual Ministers are responsible to the
House of Commons. So, here, in view
of the specific provision of the Constitu-
tion, I submit that there is no provision
under which the conduct of an individual
Minister or Ministers can be questioned
by a motion.

Sir, I do not know how you have cate-
gorised this motion, as a censure motion
or a no-confidence motion. Even if you
have categorised it as a censure motion,
I like to draw your attention to page 303
of May's Parliamentary Practice, 1964 edi-
tion, where it says that a motion of lack
of confidence in the Government is called
a vote of censure. So, even if you have
categorised it as a censure motion, it cam
only be taken as a motion of no-confi-
dence. So, even if you have categorised
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it as a censure motion, it must fulfil all
the requirements and formalities laid down
in Rule 198. Under Rule 198, if you
find that a motion is in order, it must be
put to the House for leave and if more
than 50 persons rise in their seats, then
only it can be admitted. So, my submis-
sion is that for this motion this formality
has not been observed, and therefore it is
not admissible.

My additional point is this. My sub-
mission is that you have admitted this
motion under rule 189. When you cate-
gorise a motion as no-day-yet-named
motion, Rule 198 casts obligation on you
to circulate it to the Mcmbers. But the
substantive rule is 186. I object to this
motion being moved and I base my objec-
tion on rule 186(4) and (6). Sub-rule
(4) says that it shall be restricted to a
matter of recent occurrence. Even the
wording of the motion says that it relates
to a statement on the 30th April and 24th
July. By no stretch of imagination can it
be said that it is a recent occurrence.
Again, sub-rule 6 says that it shall not
revive discussion of a matter which has
been discussed. You know and the whole
House knows that a discussion had taken
place on 24the July. Mr. Madhu Limaye
raised on 24th July privilege motion and
wanted it to go to the Privileges Committec.
On the 24th July everything was discus-
sed. There is nothing new that will be
discussed by this motion. He categorised
the statement made by the Deputy Prime
Minister as misleading. I do not know
what Hindi word he has used now. Not
only that. In his speech he demanded the
resignation of the Deputy Prime Minister
and the Deputy Prime Minister replied at
great length and said : ‘[ am not going to
oblige Mr. Madhu Limaye by resigning on
his asking. But if the Prime Minister
wants me to do so, I shall do so'.

MR. SPEAKER : You are going into
details now; they have been discussed
already.

SHRI RANE: My submission is that
all these -points had been discussed then.
There is nothing new. This motion can-
_not be called a new motion by any stretch
of imagination. ’

As regards the form, I should request
you to refer to rules 60 and 61 which pres-
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motions should be moved. Then there
are rules which say clearly that it should
be couched in decent language. This is
an important motion no doubt. I also
draw your attention to Rule 209 which
lays down the procedure with regard to
cut motions expressing disapproval of
policy. There should also be a  pres-
cribed form for such motion as that of
Shri Limaye. My submission is that this
motion does not conform to any of the
forms of motions prescribed by our rules
and hence on this ground also, this cannot
be admitted.

Sir, of course, I have no objection to
discuss this matter because I have learnt
that the Government is keen that the
matter should be discussed. But my point
is that as long as this motion is not
amended to conform to prescribed forms
of no-day-yet-named motions, it cannot be
discussed in this House in the present
form and wording. That is my submis-
sion.

MR. SPEAKER : All these aspects had
been considered. It is not as though I
just agreed to that. We went into the
rules. It is not a no-confidence motion
where I should put it to the House and
ask fifty Members to rise in their seats.
Here is a censure motion. The Speaker
may naturally admit it. But Government
must find time. The Leader of the House
has to find time for discussion of this
motion. Call it no-day-yet-named motion
or whatever it is. Under rules 184 and 185
there are. 3 number of opportunities for the
Speaker to admit a motion. But time can
only be fixed by the Leader of the House
and the Government. In the case of a
no-confidence motion, the Speaker has got
full power and immediately he puts it to
the House and fifty persons get up and
then it is discussed. But this is a censure
motion which has been admitted and time
is found only by the Leader of the House
and the Government. Naturally, I secured
the consent of the Leader of the House,
and she has agreed also for this being
discussed on a particular date and at a
particular time. After all, when it is dis-
cussed not only here in the House but
outside also, in the press, it is good that
it is thrashed out on the floor of the
House and an opportunity is given to hon.
Members on both sides of the House to
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speak about it, instead of every day,—
(Interruntion)

SHRI R. D. BHANDARE (Bombay
Central) : Article 75 must also be taken
into consideration because he has raised
a very valid point.

MR. SPEAKER : Order, order, I am
on my legs. They are valid ; whether the
. motion that is admitted is valid or not.
Naturally. it is not a no-confidence motion,
as | said earlier, where I should put to
the House and then secure permission. It
is a censure motion which has been admit-
ted, and the Government also has found
time, There is nothing illegal in this.
Government can certainly take courage in
both hands and say, “No, we want to
discuss this matter here.” And it is good
for the House also to discuss it, instead of
some hush-hush or some news coming up
every day which is neither desirable nor
good for democracy and the country. It
gives an opportunity for Morarjibhai and
others also to make a reply. Therefore,
let us proceed with this.

I would appeal to Members on both
sides of the House to raise it to a level
where we shall discuss it without excite-
ment and without hitting below the belt,
either this side or that side. Mr. Madhu
Limaye.

SHRI K. NARAYANA RAO (Bobbili) :
Sir, a point of order.

MR. SPEAKER: Is it a point of
order ? 1 do not want any assistance. I
have given my ruling.

SHRI K. NARAYANA RAO: Just
one word. (Interruption)

SEVERAL HON. MEMBERS rose—

MR. SPEAKER : Order, order. Let me

hear him; let us see what his point is.

SHRI K. NARAYANA RAO: We are
all interested in knowing the facts; I have
nothing against that aspect of the matter.
But the mischief has been manoeuvred
so that the name of the Prime Minister
could also be brought in, in this particular
context.  (Interruption)

MR. SPEAKER : No, no. It is over.
T have given my ruling. There is no point
of order. Shri Madhu Limaye.
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SqaifeE GrEET gRm 1 TEfEw sy
NG 1 g Fg f6 9% a0
T AT ¥ ITF F F IS @ A4 frar
2 TTE #

FEq WEET, FAT AT WA
T T T ae Fan #, I35 &
F A q IR FIE q@ I ATH
&1 a1 fe qax IR F dar FE
T gET AfE B A FE 4@ AV
# fawara 537 F fag &ar< g 1 wfew
Foe #1491 #R &F W F T4t
g fom za-fre sfueifeat & amr
AN AT Fr A ¥ @ a3
s s Ffy Wi F IF @ 4K
ofaa 9 & Feor Al w4 v ?
FR FwR #E frew wRE
frae @ aad F g9 aWR
# gr W A Y @ AN §
9 SR Ffa § @ g 4,
IFT T AT 5T | faw wav
1 ag faew &5 7 v wifqwrs
Ffmali € a g A 3o fl
I 5y § 57 wAnr framfram
#r afgdl # 3@ FT F WY @A T
frrer 999 & 1

T X7 AW F A AR WRER
framet @Rk wriwdlrae
AN WA AT ogaT @, M
Ay qTT I I8 & 5 s
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[sfr =g forrdt]

F a AfgE § oW A A
o Wk FEfa ¥ & TedEA #<
w9 FoRel #Y 9T T T TR
W OIT F A HT GEENT F AW
[ R AF T AME )

afFr AR Fifowd & Frawl
¥ feaweh 7€ &, w7 woew  faw
WO |E #/ T ey F
g wd sfa safae § fF s
g a2 &1 oo e afag qwmr o
gg #1 form A Far W ghaw
TR F I F AIA FT OF A9
I fad | F9 I-TEE /A ¥ g
W £ e wgd a2 @, e afes
F1 AT AHEQ B F GEAAT
% ardm Sfafafesies (§ aaReR
5 T 9T S9ET AT I AR
gfafafisiess ¥ g@EF™ F w9 F
i AAT G 99 FT IrgiA AT TG
saE faar | & S 949 ¥ 0F @
9T QAT E | T TR & o

“Shri Kantilal Desai was given an
Adviser’s badge to permit his entry to
the precincts of the Conference Hall
and to enable him to attend social func-
tions organised in connection with the
meetings.”

gg FTTAvEE AMEd %S &
AXHE |

“The "description as an Adviser is a
technicality for just this limited pur-

T TE F TP ATAAT #T Ig
7 #< fF ag faaga w4 §av
FHET FIE WG I g AR IT A AgW
efafe & Qo1 Fg FT ag o
N wfrw FTE § )

T § F (T F S 39
1 =9t T g § ad axarfn
FT d9<T dwad fAET | I9-q
I YNE ATE FHE F T FY IS

AUGUST 19, 1968

his son’s business 2730

connection (M)

w9 sfEw & U MR w0 G qEw
I R 1 e A ' F g
R q 1 3T A1 AE T I wga
I=BT T 91 AR 37 fifen & o2
TR § | K e I A v
I Y owfaser @3 & @ oft 1 fx
& s wwo AR s W
AFT I Afawed ¥ quT wwm ¥
WMYF [T 9=T |

fadw ¥ wfaaeeg ¥ agew W W
aifaelt F AR AN g AR T @
A F1 0F qJ9H § foar @
F FOT FEAT I | IFA qIA F
A IATTEET FN, 97 F AU
frar fad sfaq ST sEwr
9T 1 I F 9T ¥ 38 fawgw @
ST E -

F qur 7€t 95 @1 § #iE qq e
T FEAT !

MR. SPEAKER : Conclude now.

SHRI P. G. SEN (Purnea) : Let him
read the whole thing. Don’t stop him.
Otherwise, he wil] bring in another mo-
tion. (Interruptions)

ot wy forwd : o Wi @ gfE o
ag NI9gHT "qTge FT 9 g IO wA F
qw A
SHRI P. G. SEN : Hoe is repeating the
same thing.

&t wq fawd : Fitd 7 w7 @
gt

“Dear Prime Minister,

You will recollect that no 22nd

statement. To my very deep regret, 1
have to admit that this was not true
1 misled you and my colleagues of
House. I have come to realise that,
this deception, I have been guity of
grave misdemeanour and, despite the

BE
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ffact that there is mo truth whatever in
other charges......

Tt femife T & A F |
e 7 w1 fF owfe w1 o g
a8 2, fow mewmn &1 g
2

*....1 cannot remain a member of your
Administration ner of the House. I can-
not tell you of my deep remorse for
the embarrassment I have caused to you,
to my colleagues in the Government,
to my constituents and to the party
which I have served for the past 25
years.”

g 99 smaar A Y e 71-
72 g6z 97 faenm )

 fagw # dgdw afew &1 v
fod 78 @ 7Y ¢ afer o q= W
& @ a1 3 O ae
AT 5t AFIE T @Y AW F IR
feams—ar oF figw ¥ agw Far
§ 99 Fl & fawe—agT #1 @
AT T TET TG AT AR I B a1
foar mar a1 1 o deeie ¥ w e
FT & & a7 9 FLH AT GAAT
AT g o
“Some people are surprised, perhaps,
that the penalty for a lie should be as
as fierce as it is in this case. But no
one who cares about the House of Com-
mons can think this for a moment be-
cause the whole structure of our life to-
gether is built on the fact that although
we do not trust each other’s policy, we
trust each other’s words. Therefore,
although this is, I admit, a savage blow
to the Government and to the public
- life in this country, it is also, because of
that very fact, a blow to the House of
Commons too.”

o fsew Y oo w6
AT T F Y WE | W
® S a9 1, waler N, sTg9T
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F HT AT SaEAT FY =T a7 G
F & AfFT W T SR o F
A JWT &, 3T F BrEw F foA
foge dar 4 R 1 anfacE,
A #r wfaest ¥ f4F, g9 o #
o F fo iR Avwda #7 wEn & far
J9-ga HAY w owfer 5 sy
N TE Y I 9T Y " | WK
I EER H, AF@E § AR gE
gat & @y W qfuw @wq W
FLT AN Y AW § SR gEIH HT
T A fad @ & SR IR AT
) T F AU o e & gEd
1 g |

W agw § wa faw F 3 AR
@fea, F @7 So-am 74 F T2
F1 A9 Ag* qur fast qfeT F sgrardy
fogt & at & g SEwEy & oar
T | FT FH AW BT OGARA FT
g fAdT ¥ | 39 TEEY F1 I
7 fow 7 qur, afw 99 W AT
T Y BT AT | 12 9T $Y AW
@ FI IEW A I AT § G TR
frar & fF =t wifgera 9T AR
STEaE %2 9

T TY FHRIAT F IT-NLI HAT A
YT fadiwe: @ & & wfgssr &t

Ffew & 9T F1 AR fAF AT
g S FI TG FETE | A I
& o A & A §F A wE
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(4 g fod)
Fgm & 5@ am ¥ A7 qga aFAw
2 % 9 F Sar Argdy o IqaF @AY
3 foae @ &, A% AuAT feEaH
¥ 9 WEwE AT & garm @
ﬁrrm&zrarrlgrgn

gﬁmmgﬁhﬂnq{?ﬁa
2 5 9w §7 gmafas fga 7 a)
m%aﬁmﬁ X "zw F abear
N ofgmar & vem F@ F fAF
T ATHA FT ISMEAT AT, U
w7 fre @7 9T 3aX F e
I AR | faga wdata, NwA qar
T3 F1 q1aer 7 S 3T arfs o=t
w1 sam fFar ?

=5 fadr wd o 3 6 go4m -
seArwr F oar

fs 2

1 § fard a1 g7 39 g&mE 9¥ A
FAT F AT A &, AT KH FT
fromT oS

MR. SPEAKER : Motion moved :

“That this House, having regard to the
fact that the Deputy Prime Minister and
Finance Minister has made false state-
ments to the House not once but twice
on the 30th April and the 24th July,
1968, concerning his son’s/Private Secre-
tary’s business connection and also the
fact that he has not been asked by the
Prime Minister to resign, hereby dis-
approves the conduct of the Deputy
Prime Minister aad the Prime Minister.”

Before I call somebody to speak, I
would like to inform the House that
the time allotted for this is three hours;
of course, the time of three hours will
be equally divided between the Opposi-
tion and the Congress—the Opposition
will get half the time and the Congress
Benches will get half the time. Natu-
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rally, the Deputy Prime Minister and
the Prime Minister will take some time.
The time for the various parties is :
Swatantra 15 minutes; Jan Sangh 11
minutes; D. M, K. 9 minutes; Commu-
nist Party 8 minutes; Communist Party
(Marxists) 7 minutes; S.S.P. of course,
is over now, no more time for that;
P.S.P. 5 minutes and Unattached 20
minutes. ... (Interruption). This s
the time to which they are legally en-
titled. Independents get 20 minutes; I
can call about two members... (Inter-
ruptions.) May I appeal to the hon.
members to keep quiet; shouting will
not help me...

sft =g waE (FiEwETT)
ZIEw UF weT gl faun a1

MR. SPEAKER : Mr, Molahu Prasad
will please learn how to sit quietly; by
shouting he is not contributing anything.

As 1 was saying, from Independents, 1
will call about two members; they have
20 minutes; if a dozen members want to
speak, then it will be difficult; T can only
call two or three members.

ST ET

A suggestion is before me that Mr.
Morarji Desai should reply immediately so
that the hon. members on both the sides
would be usefully participating in this de-
bate. Therefore, I request Mr. Morarji
Desai to speak.

Before he starts, there are some amend-
ments given notice of by Shri S. M.
Banerjee, Shri Jyotirmoy Basu, Shri Abdul
Ghani Dar, Shri George Fernandes and
Shri Shivajirao S. Deshmukh. Are they
moving them ?

SHRI S. M. BANERJEE (Kanpur) : I
beg to move :

That in the motion,—

for “and also the fact that he has not
been asked by the Prime Minister to
resign, hereby disapproves the conduct
of the Deputy Prime Minister and the
Prime Minister”

Substitute—"resolves to appoint a
Committee of eighteen Members of Lok
Sabha, to be ted by the Speal
to investigate into the whole maaer”(l)
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SHRI JYOTIRMOY BASU (Diamond
Harbour) : I beg to move:
That in the motion,—
(i) for “false statements” substitute—
“false and misleading statements”
| (H) after connections”
insert—
“and also his (son's) association
with and access to Government
documents and documents of an
International Organisation on be-
half of and in an advisory capa-
city of the Deputy Prime Minister
and Finance Minister”(2)
SHRI ABDUL GHANI DAR
gaon) : I beg to move :
That in the motion,—
for “and also the fact that he has not
been asked by the Prime Minister to
resign, hereby disapproves the conduct of
the Deputy Prime Minister and the Prime
Minister”
" sisbstitute—
“resolves to refer the matter to the Chief
Justice of the Supreme Court of India
Tor his opinion whether the Deputy
Prime Minister’s conduct is objectionable
in the eyes of law”(3),
SHRI GEORGE FERNANDES (Bom-
bay South) : I beg to move :
That in the motion,—
for “hereby disapproves the conduct
of the Deputy Prime Minister and the
Prime Minister”
substitute—
“hereby resolves to appoint a committee
of fifteen Members of Lok Sabha, to be
nominated by the Speaker, to investigate
into the, whole matter; and to consider
and report by the last day of the first
week of the next session whether the
statements and conduct of the Deputy
Prime Minister were derogatory to the
dignity of the House and inconsistent
with the standards which Parliament _is
entitled to expect from -the Members and
especially from a Minister of..the Gov-
crument; and -
further resolves that the Committes
shall bave power to hear and/or receive
evidence, oral or documentary,  con-
nected with the matters referred to the

“business

(Gur-
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Committee or relevant to the  subject
matter of the enquiry and that it shall
be in the discretion of the Committee to
treat any evidence tendered before it as
secret or confidential. and that the Com-
mittee shall have power to hear and/or
to receive evidence, oral or documentary,
in Bombay and/or any other place in
India as the Speaker may decide.”(¢)
SHRI SHIVAJIRAO S. DESHMUKH
(Parbhani) : I beg to move
ek
That in the motion,—
(i) for “false” substitute—
“frank and forth-right”

(ii) after “Secretary’s” insert—
“alleged”

(iii) for “and also the fact that he has

not been asked by the Prime
Minister to resign, hereby  dis-
approves the conduct of the De-
puty Prime Minister and the
Prime Minister”
substitute—
“and while approving the said
statements is of the firm opinion
that there is nothing in the said
statements  which would depart
even slightly from the high stand-
ards of public behaviour and
national or international  prece-
dent”(5)

st e wIAE T ¢ (aE ) ¢
oMy WEIRT, IW W 9T AW
SEET #T YW & WX S9N AW
gfa r e o ¥ 344(2) W
o3 a1 3eq ug faar gar & fF o

“An amendment shall noy be moved
which has merely the effect of a negative
vote”,

Y Ay fawd ot #1 w&@T G T
€ A IEF QAT A AE@AT E )
afFT & 9mgar § fF A0 dwwa A ;Y
FONH & ITHT AT N & G
sfy oy fomd § Fg7 & 5 Sowgw
qefi ¥ qwq FA AT, Wew LA
fear @ smfs off oM@ F w8
fF ST oY T S AT § q®|

“fnﬁk and forthright’

**Disallowed—Vide Speakers ruling, Col, 2825,

40 LSS/68—11 ’
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gt § 1 faega @ SWer @ W
FTAT IAHT qg AT |

ot wg fomg S & weamw 1 snfady
fewar &, smife o &, SERT a9 3G
I FE AT -
‘and also the fact that he has not been
asked by the Prime Minister to resign,
hereby disapproves the conduct of the

Deputy Prime Minister and the Prime
Minister’

g S amifeq o€ @ Sk AR 7
=t " 7 FEm &

‘and while approving the said state-
ments .... ‘
IR THHT F1 U FTH FTAHAS
SerEE o femr €10
‘is of the firm opinion that thers is
nothing in the said statements which
would depart even slightly from the high
standards of public  behaviour and
national or international precedent’
g fagw 344(2) 1 3@ ¢
“An amendment shall not be moved
which has merely the effect of a negative
vote”,
g9 THSHE & FIA WA AY
foad 1 9 yE@E E IW AT A
fqegd FaWr FIA Y AT AEA &
a7 AR ) FEfed R AWE R
§ fr @ fo9 § O 0T oHSAC
F AW TG AW F IV IR
g
SHRI SHIVAJI RAO S, DESHMUKH :
1 am grateful to my hon. friend, Shri
George Fernandes, who has described my
amendment as negative. I will plead with
you to be kind enough to  understand
what exactly he means by ‘negative amend-
ment’.
AN HON. MEMBER : Negative vote.
SHRI SHIVAJIRAO S, DESHMUKH :
My hon. friend, Shri Fernandes, like femi-
nine behaviour, would not indicate that he
means ‘no’ when he says ‘yes’ and means
‘ves' when he says ‘no’.  Shri Madhu
Limaye’s Motion, as it stands, is negati
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and he has characterised the Finance Minis-
ter’s statement as ‘false’ and, therefore, says
that the House should ‘disapprove’ of the
conduct of the Deputy Prime Minister and
the Prime Minister. My emendment tries
to make iy. positive. I hope my hon. friend
now understands the difference  between
negative and positive and will agree to ac-
cept what is positive,

MR. SPEAKER: The Law Minister,

SHRI S. M. BANERJEE: On a point
of order. I want to give you an instance.

MR. SPEAKER : I have called the Law
Minister.

SHRI S. M. BANERJEE : Why do you
aliow the Minister to speak now ?

THE MINISTER OF LAW  (SHRI
GOVINDA MENON) : We are discussing
e Motion under rule 184, that is, on e
matter of public importance. If you look
to the previous precedents, you will see
that a certain matter of public importance
is stated and then the House takes a stand,
whether it approves of a certain procedure
or disapproves of it. Here under 184,
you have allowed a discussion of what the
Deputy Prime Minister stated on a pre-
vious occasion. Shri Limaye says that he
disapproves of that conduct. I think the
Motion being under rule 184, it is legitimate
for another hon. Member to say that the
House approves of that conduct.

SHRI S. M. BANERJEE: On a point
of order.

“"AN HON. MEMBER : This is a very
strange argument.

MR. SPEAKER : There is no point of
order is on the substitute Motion.

SHRI S. M. BANERJEE : My point of
order is on the substitute Motion.

May I remind you that when there was
a Motion brought forward by Shri P.
Venkatasubbaiah disapproving the conduct
of Shri H, N, Mukerjee, some of us herc
wanted to move a substitute motion ap-
proving of his conduct that was disallowed.
I did not expect double standards from
the Law Minister.

SHRI NATH PAI : 1 wanted to make a

very P
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I was astonished to listen to the Law
Minister’s submission visa-vis what  has
been raised by Shri Farnandes. The pre-
cedent of this House is very clearly esta-
blished. You allowed a motion moved by
me which stated, “This House disapproves
of the conduct of the Governor of Bihar”.
1t was not imperative that it should be
amended by saying something. So, that
submission by him is irrelevant. You may
take a decision op any other basis, but the
simple motion saying that the House dis-
approves does not need to be amended, as
has keen established by precedent.

MR. SPEAKER : I will look into it later
on. The occasion comes only when I put
it to the House. We will hear Morarjibhai
meanwhile. 1 will give my thought to it.

THE DEPUTY PRIME MINISTER
AND MINISTER OF FINANCE (SHRI
MORARJI DESAI) : Mr. Speaker, Sir,
hon. friend, Shri Madhu Limaye, has come
the subject, and in that process, has made
tention that I misled the House on the
last occasion when I made a statement on
the subject, and in that process, has made
certain allegations against my son which,
in his view, purport to establish his con-
tention. He has referred to the following
evidence in order to substantiate his argu-
ment :

(a) In two forms filed by DODSAL
and signed by the Company's
office-bearers, my son is shown as
an employee in the list of em-
ployees as on Ist January 1966
and 1st January 1967; and

(b) In a form relating to an earlier

period, my son is shown as an

employee as on 1st January 1965

eligible to draw both salary and

commission.

The House will recall that I have already
made two statements in recent months on
the subject of my son’s business activities.
Whilst I have tried to place before the
House the facts ag I knew them, it is some-
what distressing to me that this particular
matter should be subjected to a campaign
so persistently and relentlessly  notwith-
standing the fact there is no conven-
tion or practice, no rule or regulation, that
a son or a daughter of a Minister should
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cease his or her normal activities—whether
professional or business. Nor is it un-
usual or uncommon that a son or daughter
should assist his or her father, particularly
at an advanced age. My distress is all the
greater whep it is borne in mind  that
during most of the period covered by these
contentions I was not a Minister. I yield
to none in upholding the high traditions of
public life. So far as my own performance
in that sphere is concerned, my life has
been an open book. There has never been
any suggestion that I have promoted my
son's interest in any of his business acti-
vities whatsoever. In fact, my knowledge
of my son’s activities has never been of a
detailed nature. I have never  discussed
with him his business, profession or acti-
vities. I have always taken a detached
view, and sought to ensure that he does
not come anywhere near the discharge of
my official responsibilities. I have  stu-
diously avoided getting involved with his
business activities and had left it to him
to pursue his own business activities with
the injunction that he must not do anything
that would be contrary to law or ethics
or compromising of my position in public
life.

Mr. Speaker, Sir, with these preliminary
remarks, I would now deal with the gene-
ral statement of my Honble friend that I
misled the House. I stated that my son
had given up business in 1964 whereas,
according to my Hon’ble friend, he actually
continued his business activities for some
years after that. Before I deal with the
specific pieces of evidence brought up by
Shri Madhu Limaye in connection with the
alleged continuance of business connections
with M/s. Dodsal (Private) Limited, I
should like to give the background picture.
The House will recall that on the 3lst
August 1963, I resigned my office  of
Finance Minister. Thereafter I began to
take more active part in public and orga-
nisational affairs. In fact, it became a
whole-time involvement. It required con-
stant travels and mostly an outdoor life
which entailed not only long and frequent
journeys but also addressing public meet-
ings, attending to organisational  affairs,
meeting workers, addressing public bodies
and a multiplicity of engagements all of
which I could not keep a track of, without
subjecting myself to excessive strain of a
continuous nature. My son watched this
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for some time. He felt I needed his assist-
ance. So he decided to shed his business
activities and devote himself whole-time to
assist me in the discharge of my responsi-
bilities, particularly in regard to my engage-
ments and public relations. I appreciated
his motive and gave my consent. I left it
to him to pursue his line as to how best
to carry out his intention. 1 also gene-
rally observed that the intention was being
translated into action. But I have never
familiarissd myself with actual details and
the process of his disengagements, except
recently—a knowledge for which I am
indebted to my Hon'ble friend Shri Madhu
Limaye in view of the interest which he
has taken in the matter and which he in
turn arqused in me. I have now learnt
that in pursuance of his determination ex-
pressed to. me, my son resigned from five
companies on the 25th August 1964 and
from another company on the 8th Decem-
ber 1964, The companies concerned are—

1. Galileo Instruments Limited,
2. Permanent Magnets Limited,
3. Vibgyor Limited,
4

. Bombay Steam Navigation
(1935) Limited,

. Mohatta & Heckel Limited, and
(Private)

Co.

w

6. Display' and Decorators
Limited.

He d to be d with the
Bombay General Trading Co. (Private)
Ltd. and Thacker & Co., from both of
which he resigned on the 23rd September
1966 and 31st January 1967 respectively.
He continues to be a Director of Trade
Wings (Private) Limited, a travel agency
concern. From all these companies he has
been receiving only Director’s fees, the
total amount of which cannot be called by
any means as handsome remuneration or a
source of profit. Of none of these he has
been an employee or a promoter of busi-
pess. There is one firm—P.M, Traders—
of his with which he continues to be asso-
ciated as it is in his sole ownership. The
firm has not done any business after 1964,
and only the comimissions on the past busi-
ness have been deposited. There has thus
been a steady fall in the income of this
firm and in the year ending 31-3-1967, it
ran ‘into a loss,
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It will be seen that after my son told’
me that he would sever his business acti-
vities, he has taken active steps to liquidate
his connections with business houses and
where he maintained them, he did so only
in a nominal capacity. There is no evi-
dence to suggest that he took, after the
dates I mentioned, any active interest in
any of the firms with which he was origi-
nally connected. The knowledge of details
which I have subsequently acquired and
which 1 am sharing with the House does
not very much alter my earlier remarks
that he had virtually ceased business acti-
vities in 1964 and it was a question of
time before he could also formally dis-
sociate himself from them. In the circum-
stances, I would submit to the House that
there is nothing in the subsequent account
which I have just given which can lead to
the conclusion that earlier I had given a
wrong picture to the House. In fact, what
I have stated above would reaffirm that I
was substantially correct in the statement
that I made. If anyone says that being a
Director or a Chairman or continuing an
agreement for a few months without
actively doing any work amounts to doing
business, it might be technically correct.
The statement made by me on 30th Aopri'
1968 was an cxtempore statement and 1
spoke from my general recollection of
facts. When I spoke to the House on 24th
July 1968, I placed before it such facts as
had come to my notice till then. It has
been my constant endeavour, in this as in
all other matters, not to say anything which
would mislead the House but to place be-
fore it all the facts as I knew them at the
time. I trust the House is interested in
the substance of things and not in technical
debating points.

I shall now come to the specific points.
of evidence which have been produced by
the Hon'ble friend and on which he relies
with zeal and apparent conviction. As
regards the first contention, viz., that in
certain forms my son ig shown as an em-
ployee in the list of employees as on 1st
January, 1966 and as on 1st January, 1967,
1 would like to point out that the termi-
nation of my son's connection is governed
by the specific agreement of 8th July, 1965
to which Shri Madhu Limaye has referred
earlier and under which on account of the
services rendered by my sonm, he became
entitled to receive certaln payments from:
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the company from 1965 to 1968. In that
agreement, the following clause occurs—

“WHEREAS the said Kantilal during
his employment with the Company has
rendered very valuable services to the
Company;

AND WHEREAS the Board of Direc-
tors of the Company in appreciation of
such valuable services has decided to pay
him as provided hereunder ...."

1t is clear from the provision of the agree-
ment that my son’s services stood termi-
nated with effect from 1st April, 1965 and
that the only connection with the firm that
was left to operate was payments that would
be made to him under the agreement. In
the circumstances if he is described as an
employee in certain forms submitted by
the Company, it is for the Company and
not for me or my son to explain how
this happened. I understand that in the
stamped receipt given for the payment in
the form sent by the Company, there is
no mention of him as Director of Sales.
I can only infer that the Company used
certain standard forms prescribed under
Income-tax and Company Law and in
those rcturns payments made to former
employees receiving terminal benefits had
also to be shown in the category of sala-
ries. So far as the allegation regarding
bonus is concerned. broadly the same in-
ference would appear to apply but in fact
no bonus was paid or received. The
House will agree that I can only deal with
the facts as they are and cannot explain the
accounts and documents maintained by the
Company. In any case, these accounts and
documents cannot wash out the agreement
of 8th July 1965 or alter the naturc of
my son’s position or the payments he
received thereunder.

As regards the payments that he received
from the Company under the July 1965
agreement, my Hon'ble friend has objected
to my describing them as ‘terminal bene-
fits’. It is clear from the agreement which
is the governing document in this matter
that even though business connections be-
tween my son and the firm terminated,
he received payment for past  services
rendered to it. I cannot find more apt
words than ‘terminal benefits’ for the pay-
ments received by my son. My Hon’ble
friend is entifled to choose any other
appropriate word from his better know-
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ledge of the English language. I would
not gquarrel with him on that score. So
far as the House is concerned, I would only
say that such agreements of payments of
terminal benefits between certain execu-
tives and the firms concerned on the termi-
nation of their service are neither unknown
nor uncommon.

As regards the second piece of evidence,
namely, the form in which my son is
shown as an employee as on Ist January.
1965 eligible to draw both salary and
commission, Shri Limaye appears to havc
reached conclusions on his own interpreta-
tion of this form. The sequence of events
has been that my son informed the Com-
pany some time in June 1964, when I was
to undergo an operation, that he wanted to
discontinue his services with the Company.
1 believe there was some persuasion by
the Company asking him to continue on
the ground that his services had been found
to be very valuable and that he should be
able to find some time for the Company’s
work even while he was assisting me. The
talks continued for some time. Even-
tually the Company agreed to relieve him
with effect from the end of March 1965.
The date-line was inclusive of the period
of six months’ notice as provided for in
the terms of appointment. The position.
however, does not alter. In fact, my son
did pot participate in the busi of the
Company and ceased to do any work for
it from June 1964.

Looking at the background and the facts
of the matter, I have no hesitation in say-
ing that my Hon'ble friend has spared no
pains to find mole-hills of which he could
make mountains, but the facts remain facts.
It is not I who am guilty of misleading
the House. It is my Hon'ble friend who
has misinterpreted facts and confused the
picture. The House is used to him and
to his technique. I am sure all of wus
take him philosophically as I often do.

However, what 1 have said is sufficient
‘to show that not only have I endeavoured
to give a full picture of my son's business
activities in the House but that there is no
breach of propriety or lack of good con-
duct involved. Despite this, my Honble
friend has chosen to pursuc this matter
with his usual sclf-righteousness. He has
even chosen not to wait for a reply to the
letter which he wrote to me on 29th July
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1968 and in which he had raised these and
other matters purporting to be connected
with the activities of my son. I  had
written to him that very day that I would
take time to reply as the points mentioned
by him involved detailed investigations and
examination and I would therefore take
some time. Instead, he has chosen to raise
the matter in the House without waiting
for my reply. He has not been content
with all this. He has gone to the absurd
length of suggesting that the decision of
the Cabinet meeting over which I presided,
regarding allocation of Teen Murti House
as the Prime Minister’s residence, had been
made with an eye on this matter. It is for
the House to see whether such insinuations
on his part are motivated by a regard for
public interest.

Mr. Speaker, Sir, I do not have at this
stage to proclaim the standards which I
have set for myself for my Parliamentary
and public life. Throughout I have striven
hard to maintain my actions and activities
in line with the innermost urges of my
conscience. I have tried to do so with
as much regard for truth and rectitude as
1 was capable of. I have given my time
unreservedly to the demands of  public
affairs and to the responsibilities and duties
of public offices. I have also had to meet
the calls that have been made on me for
the service of the great political organisa-
tion to which I have the honour to beloing
and for maintaining the highest traditions
of Parliamentary life. In doing all this I
have seldom taken notice either of public
clamour or public applause. The con-
scientious discharge of my duties has been
an article of faith with me. In the pro-
cess of doing so, I have not spared my
family, my friends or my colleagues .Even
today if I had found my son doing any-
thing wrong, nobody would be more ready
than myself to deal with him as he
deserved. 1 fail to see why any one should
point a finger of scorn or accusation at
me or at him when not only is there no
question of propriety involved but when
he has gone out of his way to terminate
his business activities in the discharge of
the obligation that he owes to me by virtue
of my position. Except indulging in alle-
gations, nobody has so far given any tan-
gible evidence to show that my son took
advantage of my position in his business
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activilies'during the time he was engaged
in them. The House will, therefore, appre-
ciate my distress that for no fault of mine,
my son and I should have been made the
subject and cause of preoccupation of the
Hon'’ble House on so many occasions and
over such length of time. I only hope
that the House will forgive me and also
my Hon'ble friend for it. It would be a
sad day for democracy if gn such inconse-
quential and essentially untenable grounds
and on unfair tactics, motions of privilege
and similar other issues should keep on
being raised without regard for facts.

Mr. Speaker, Sir, I have done. But be-
fore I sit down, I would like to thank you
and the House for the indulgence shown
to me. I know that I have transgressed
on the time of the House but I felt that I
owed to the House and through it to the
country that I should place the entire pic-
ture before it and also endeavour to bring
out the substantive issues in a proper per-
spective. What I have said, I have said
with frankness and with honesty of pur-
pose I request the House now to deal with
the matter according to its traditioms, its
sense of decorum and dignity.

SHRI M. R. MASANI (Rajkot) : Mr.
Speaker, Sir, this is an issue and a matter
which we have to deal with today that is
extremely distasteful. It is distasteful not
only because of the nature of the subject,
not only because it concerns the Deputy
Prime Minister of this country, but also
because it concerns a senior figure in our
public life, who has a notable record, a
long record, of service in the days of the
struggle for our country’s independence. I
myself, Sir, have been in prison with the
hon. Deputy Prime Minister at least twice
in the same prison and I came to respect
the great sense of discipline and restraint
which he showed during those days of in-
carceration. Therefore, for me it is dis-
tasteful to have to speak on this occasion
a duty which has to be performed.

When dealing with a situation like this
we have to think of certain fundamental
considerations, and I would like to suggest
to the House that there are three by which
we on these Benches feel actuated. First
is the supreme necessity of maintaining
the highest standards of integrity in our
public life. This is the basis on which
democracy can survive in this country and
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anything that weakens it strikes at the root
of our democratic Constitution and our
way of life. Therefore, however distasteful
the task may be, there can be no connivance
at anything that is considered to depart
from the highest standards of propriety
demanded by public life. The question is. .

st W FEEW eI WEIET,
AT qGEqT FT AW 2 |
SHRI M. R. MASANT :
yielding. I do not yield.
W AW IT F W
qT NI HITAT FT YT G & | WA
aFeqT F1 g aferd 105(3). ..

SHRI BUTA SINGH : (Rupar) What is
the point of order ?

MR. SPEAKER : I myself do not know.
Unless I hear it, how can I say ? Let us
hear it.

ot I AR JET WREY,

No, I am not

MR. SPEAKER : With regard to the
speech you cannot raise a point of order.
In the midst of a speech do not interrupt
him. It is not proper.

off I FEAAR 0 IT F AWT
qT 7T SHATAT FT I AGY §, WwEr-

I F IR A A [EH FT I

ol

MR. SPEAKER : Whatever it is, will
you kindly sit down ?.I am on my legs..
(interruptions). You should not interrupt
in the middle of a speech like this. We
have all heard with rapt attention Shri
Limaye and Shri Desai. Now when another
hon. Member is speaking, in the middle of
the speech, to raise a point of order is
something unimaginable. I do not think
in any parliamentary democracy it is al-
lowed. If you raise a point of order in the
middle of the speech it means that a speech
can never be allowed to be completed un-
less you like it. Unless you appreciate it,
you will never allow anybody to speak.
That is wrong.

ot I T amir&m
g wifeT
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MR. SPEAKER : No, I will not allow
it.

SHRI M. R. MASANI : I was about to
say that the second consideration should
be that there should be much
more interest in policies and prig-
ciples than in personalities; and on occa-
sions like this personalities become the
main issue before the House. The third
consideration that we on these benches feel
is that it is our role to play the part of an
Opposition and not to be involved or to
be dragged into being satellites or lobbies
of one group or another within the Govern-
ment or the ruling party. These are the
three considerations against which I would
like to judge the situation with which we
are faced.

Unfortunately, this issue has now deve-
loped a great deal of political overtones.
The subject of the motion seems to stand
out against the backdrop of a brawl bet-
ween two sections in the Government and
the ruling party, though I have no doubt
that both of them will find their way into
the same division lobby later this after-
noon! There is considerable evidence -to
suggest that the attack on the Deputy
Prime Minister comes, to some extent, from
his opponents within his own administration
and his own Party. . (interruptions). That at
least is how it looks and that is how most
of the people in India and abroad look at
it. To quote an instance, a sober and
staid journal like the Times of London,
referring to the evidence adduced by the
supporters of the motion, went on to say
that this was “presumably supplied by Mr.
Desai’s rivals within the Government”..
(interruptions).

off vy fww © semw wERw, TR
AT FT T AT . ...

SHRI M. R. MASANI : I am not quot-
ing youf evidence.

st Ay ford : seww WEIRE, T®
I FAX W A & gAfeEmT A
F I € | 9 faW F =< mawar
FT KT IBT @I E |

MR. SPEAKER ;: Now what is your
objection, and under what rule?

Wt ay fowd & frwm T
®E
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* MR. SPEAKER : Please tell me your
objection. ’ .
ot 7y fama : sweAw wgieg,
qQEAT Y

SHRI BUTA SINGH : At this rate, when
I am raising a point of order Shri Madhu
Limaye is bound to hear me. 1 am raising
it.
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oft wy fama : seme AwEEA, AT
EEC S CURE (0 1 R

SHRI HANUMANTHAIYA (Banga-
Jore) : Sir, I rise on a point of order..
(interruptions).

MR. SPEAKER : Will all of you please
sit down ? When we make speeches, it
is not that we agree with everything. When
Shri Madhu Limaye made his speech, it is
not that Shri Masani and everybody on
those benches agreed with him. Therefore
we must tolerate people and allow them to
express their views, whether we like it or
not. That is the minimum democracy
that we have to uphold in this House.
Therefore 1 would appeal to Shri Madhu
Limaye and to otliers also that they allow
him to continue his speech whether they
like it or not. Shri Madhu Limaye has
got the right to reply. When he replies,
he can reply to everybody. He has the
right to his speech. :

SHRI MADHU LIMAYE rose—

MR. SPEAKER : When you rise to
speak, points of orders can be raised by
others.

SHRI MADHU LIMAYE : They were
raised.

MR. SPEAKER : I do not think so.
You made such a long speech and I do not
think any point of order was raised.

SHRI MADHU LIMAYE : It was done.
MR. SPEAKER : That was before the
speech.
ot wy fomd : emw wEEE, WA
uF a7 ga fd |
SHRI S. K. TAPURIAH (Pali) : Sir,

this cannot be tolerated. After your saying
all this, we will not tolerate this.

ot w fawd : § M 7@ qT_A
A g § A § e A N g
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oY FZAT A F ATHT OHY FIE qUW A

ﬁ ..... (W) .....

MR. SPEAKER : I think, he bhas a
right to speak, even if it reflects on some-
body. He can only explain it in his own
speech later on but he cannot prevent peo-
ple from speaking.

SHRI M. R. MASANI : I was trying to
explain, Mr. Speaker, the political over-
tonnes that this matter has acquired in the
minds of the common people of this coun-
try and how people outside look at it. Here
is the Editor of Current, Shri D. F. Karaka,
writing from Delhi on August 17 :—

“The feeling in Delhi....is that these
controversies raised, questioning the in-
tegrity of veteran Congressmen, are ins-
pired. While the heckling and the ques-
tioning is conducted mainly by Opposi-
tion members, in which the Communists,
as is to be expected, play a notable part,
there is a strong suspicion among seaior
leaders of the Congress Party that mem-
bers of Mrs. Gandhi’s Kitchen Cabinet
and the so-called ‘Young Turks’ have a
hand in it, although from behind the
scenes.”

I can go on quoting report after report
from Delhi pointing out what the people
believe. In the Hindu of August 14 there
is a report that, at a meeting of the Con-
gress Working Committce, Shri S..K. Patil,
the Treasurer of the Congress Party, ac-
cused certain Ministers close to the Prime
Minister of having a hand in the attack on
the Congress President and senior Congress-
men and making information available. T
do not know t6 what extent these charges
are true, but I do say that there is enoogh
circumstantial evidence to make us on these
benches feel that we should be careful not
to become a cat’s paw, not to - pull the
chestnuts out of the fire for one group in
the Government who might be gunning
for the other,

SHRI VASUDEVAN NAIR (Peermade):
Whose advocate are you ?

SHRI M. R. MASANI : I am nobody’'s
advocate.

That does not mean that nothing wrong
has happened, that there is no substance to
the point of Shri Madhu Limaye in bring-
ing this motion before this House.. With
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all my respect for the Deputy Prime Minis-
ter, I have to say to him that he has, un-
fortunately, allowed himself to be put in a
position which is vulnerable, which is ex-
posed, which is not fair to him and which
is not fair to the public life and the high
standards of public life in this country, I
would appeal to him, even now to disso-
ciate himself from his son and his other
activities. I am not asking him to turn his
back on his son; I would not dream of ask-
ing him to do that. But there is a certain
appropriate  distance that people who
-occupy high public office have to maintain
between themselves and those who are near
and dear to them. That distance has not
‘been maintained in this case. If it was not
for that, all that is happening today, which
1 deplore, would not be happening. I,
therefore, once again appeal to him even
now to consider whether it is not wise,
correct and a service to the country to
say : “I carry on my life; somebody relat-
ed to me carries on his life, but there is a
certain distance which I maintain.” One
can be a’friend; one can wish somebody
well. One does not want to turn one’s
back on anybody. But one should keep
a certain distance which public office en-
joins.

For these reasons, we regret that we on
these benches are unable to vote against
the motion moved by Mr. Madhu Limaye.
‘On the other hand, we find it equally diffi-
cult to vote for it. That is for two good

reasons. One is that we do not appreciate

the kind of company in which we would
find ourselves and the other motivation; of
some of those behind it. There are those
who belong to Parties that do not only not
believe in democracy but who scoff at
“bourgeois ethics” and who make a moc-
kery of the virtues. They expect only Mr.
Morarji Desai and the rest of us to practise
these but they are immune from “bour-
geois ethics”. 1 do not propose to join
hands with them to condemn the Deputy
Prime Minister. The other reason why we
will not vote for the motion is that we
believe. that behind this motion there is a
certain amount of support from a coterie
in the Congress Government which has
done more than any single individual can
to corrupt the press and the politics in this
country by permitting the missuse of funds
released by trade with Soviet bloc. For
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these reasons, we will not join in this mo-
tion.

We believe, on. these benches, that the
whole of the Congress Party has ' now. .
(Interruptions)« The people in this coun-
try have now come to the feeling that this
Government has, at last, lived its day and
that the Congress Party ‘has now  got
certain evils widespread in them, such as
self-seeking, lure of pelf and power and
intrigue that is inevitable perhaps, after
twenty years, any party would be corrupted.
But precisely because they have been for
twenty years in power it is high time we
have a change of Govt, in this country
Nothing short of the removal of the entirc
Government will give relief to the country.

Today, we are asked to choose between
two evils. We refuse to choose between
evils. I for one have learnt from Mahatma
Gandhi that one should not choose a lesser
evil but one should reject both. It is in
that spirit that we say : “‘A plague on both
your houses!” We are not here to help
one of you, to knife the other, We want the
whole of you to be removed. To that ob-
jective we shall continue to dedicate our-
selves.

SHRI SHANTILAL SHAH (Bombay-
North-West) : Mr, Speaker, Sir, I rise to
oppose this Motion which, in substance, is
a motion of No-Confidence. Mr. Madhu
Limaye has neither the courage nor the
honesty to use the word ‘No-Confidence’.
He has tried to use the word ‘Disapproval’.
What is the consequence ? If this Motion
were carried. ...

= 7y fomd @ Wiww FT @ww

FETF AEIEA, AYF WF TEAFT F&F

aa fran & 1 fRR T 39 avg Y awa =

FF ®E? :

SHRI SHANTILAL SHAH : I do not
want Mr. Madhu Limaye to interrupt me.
I hold the floor. I do not want his inter-
pretation or interruption.

As I was saying, Mr. Madhu Limaye has
neither the honesty nor the courage to des-
cribe his motion in proper terms. He has
used the word ‘Disapproval’. If the Motion
is carried, the Government and Mr. Morarji
Desai are bound to resign. It is a normal
consequence of a No-Confidence motion,
Mr. Madhu Limaye wanted to avoid that
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word by using the word ‘Disapproval’. That
shows that whatever his motive, he has
used mean tactics,

Secondly, he said that he was not actuat-
ed by gali galauj. 1 should have liked to
believe it. I would have believed it had I
not read a statement, a few days back, in
newspapers issued by Mr. Madhu Limaye
that Mr. Morarji Desai and the Prime
Minister had entered into a conspiracy as
a result of which the Teen Murti house
was to be given to the Prime Minister and,
she will support Mr. Morarji Desai. If it
was not gali galauj, what else was it? Is
that the standard which he preaches here
and practices outside ? This is not the way
in which public affairs are conducted. Mr.
Madhu Limaye thinks himself to be a
pontif; he takes a pontific attitude; he
holds the inquisition, he lays the charge,
he punishes the evidence, he condemns the
man, he pronounces the judgment and he
says that this is the sentence. Mr.
Madhe Limaye has produced evidence
which even in a court of law is inadmis-
sible; a statement filed by a company with
a government officer will not be admissible
as evidence either against Mr.  Morarji
Desai or againsg his son. Mr. Limaye
does not know law. If he pays fees, I
cap teach him. He only wants to hit the
headlines. . .

SHRI NAMBIAR (Tiruchirapalli) : If
fees are offered...

SHRI SHANTILAL SHAH :
want any offer.

Mr. Madhu Limaye is not interested in
democracy; he is not interested in  high
standards of life; he is simply interested in
dramatising incidents so that he can hit
the headlines tomorrow. Otherwise, how
is the Profumo case relevant here ? Pro-
fumo case was a case where the man said
that he was guilty How is that relevant
to the case where the facts are not only
disputed but are also denied ? The whole
idea is to get into the newspapers somehow
to prejudice the public mind. Mr. Limaye
also posses himself as the monopolist custo-
dian of the morals of the world; he is the
only person who knows what high
standards are, how people in public life
should behave! And anybody who comes
under his ill-favour is condemned! His
judgment is final! Now I will take the
points one by one... (Interruption),

I do not
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SHRI S. M. BANERJEE : I never knew

that he was so clownish.

SHRI SHANTILAL SHAH : If Mr.
Banerjee thinks that way, may I pay a
compliment to him by saying that he has
done this more often in this House than
what I have done. Let him not throw
stones at others.

Now I will take a few facts. 1 do not
want to go into details; the Deputy Prime
Minister has done so.

One important point in this matter is
that from the date he resigned, ie., 31st
August, 1963, till he became the Deputy
Prime Minister in ‘February-March 1967,
he was out of office. All the allegations
and documents referred to are of the year
1965; they relate to a point of time when
Mr. Morarji Desai was not in office. There-
fore, even if Dodsels wanted to please him,
at least in 1965, there was nothing that
could have been done; Mr. Morarji Desai
could not have then obliged them; and I do
not know whether my hon. friend then an-
ticipated that he would become the Deputy
Prime Minister. . (Interruptions).

Now 1 will take those documents. Much
has been said about the use of the word
‘salary’ in the statement filed by the com-
pany. There are three documents. In fact,
it begins with 1956. In the document of
1956, Mr. Kantilal Desai has been referred
to as a commission agent getting commis-
sion. According to the second document
of 1960, he is entitled to a salary of
Rs. 2,050 plus a commission. According
to the third document of 1965, he gets only
Rs. 2,050, but no commission. A play was
made upon the word ‘salary’; since in the

filed this t is shown under
the head ‘salary’, it is argued that he is an
employee. This is a very common mntisun-
derstanding and the word ‘salary’ has been
used loosely and not mnecessarily in the
sense of employee relationship. This is
done in many places; of all people and of
all institutions, Parliament itself uses the
word ‘salary’ in respect of Rs. SO0 paid
to the member every month, Are the
Members of Parli ts who draw 3 salary
of Rs. 500 per month servants of anybody,
either of the Parliament....

SHRI NAMBIAR : Servants of the
people.
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SHRI SHANTILAL SHAH : Servants of
the people. They do not represent the
poople, We represent the people. They
represent the people of Russia.

SHRI NAMBIAR : He represents the
people -of America, Pentagon and all the
big capitalists in the world.

MR. SPEAKER : Let him come to the
point. He has already taken seven minutes.

SHRI SHANTILAL SHAH : It is very
interesting to compare the two documents.
In the document of 1960, it has been men-
tioned that the ‘remuneration of the em-
ployee shall be a salary of Rs, 1650 per
month for the first year and Rs., 2,050 per
month thereafter’, The word ‘salary’ has
been used in this first document,

SHRI NAMBIAR : Mark ‘employee’.

SHRI SHANTILAL SHAH: I have
practised law much more than he. The
word ‘salary’ has been used in the first do-
cument and he has been described as an
‘employee’. In the second document, the
word ‘salary’ does not occur at all. The
clause says : ‘The company shall pay him
Rs. 2,050 per calendar month for a period
of three years with effect from 1st April
1965°. There neither the word ‘salary’ nor
the word ‘employee’ is there, though both
were used in the earlier document.

If these words have been used in the
form, does the document prevail or does
the form prevail ? Obviously the document,

Therefore, this play with the word
‘salary’ is all improper, purely intended to
bolster up a weak case.

Then what about a director 2 How does
a director in a limited company act ? A
director, ordinarily, only deals with the
agenda coming before the meeting. May
be, the managing director is more closely
associated. The Chairman may be ‘con-

sulted fnom time to time, but normally a
director of a limited company, does not
deal with the day-to-say affairs, except the
agenda as it comes before them. The only
payment the director receives is the direc-
tor’s fee and may be the dividends on the
shares he holds. Apart from that a person
is allowed to be a director of 20 compa-
nies. A man may be a director of a bank,
a pharmaceutical concern and of a trading
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business, and he may be a lawyer. His busi-
ness is that of a lawyer, but because he is
director of a bank, he does not become a
banker; because he is director of a pharma-
ceutical company, he does not become a
doctor; and beeause he js director of a
trading concern, he does not become a busi-
nessman. Therefore, the director’s position:
is a position which these friends should
understand.

As regards the post of Director of Sales,
Shri Kanti Desai was never a member of
the board of directors, That word ‘Director’
of Sales is not used in the same sense.

My fricnds here seem to be laying down
a new law, that a son or son-in-law of a
person high in office starts with a disquali-
fication.

SHRI NAMBIAR : Only he said that he
is ‘miles away’.

SHRI PILOO MODY (Godhra) : Not
‘miles away’, but ‘smile away’.

SHRI SHANTILAL SHAH : My friend
has been deceived by the wrong repredoc-
tion in a yellow journal in which this mat-
ter has been confused. In the Blitz issue
of June 15, it has been stated :

“My son has given up all business
contacts since 1964. ... He is miles away"
from such things”.

The suggestion here, by putting in these
five dots, is that he has given up business
contacts and was miles away. This is
yellow journalism, pure and simple. These-
five dots cover five pages in which Shri
Morarji Desai dealt with three points. The-
first subject he dealt with was his son’s con-
nections in b The d bj
he dealt with was his foreign tours. The
third point he dealt with was budget leak-
age. The phrase ‘miles away’ was used in
connection with budget leakage and not in
connection with business. This yellow
journal has put in these five dots immediate-
ly after that statement omitting the other
portions which follow so as to convey the
impression that the words ‘miles away’ was
used in connection with the business. The
Deputy Prime Minister never said that.
This is the way in which public opimion is-
ght to be poi: d or influ d

I ask : is a son or son-in-law or daughter
disqualified from serving the father 7 We

»
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‘have examples of this. Kumari Maniben
Patel served Sardar Vallabhbhai throughout
his life. So did the present Prime Minister,
Indira Behn, serve her father. If, however,
the son of Shri Morarji Desai serves him,
it i3 wrong.

By being the son of a Minister, does a
citizen lose his rights as an ordinary citi-
zen? Should not Mr. Kantilal Desai do
ordinary business as an ordinary citizen ?
A son is bound to get certain benefits. If a
man is the son of a Minister, then when
visitors come to the Minister’s house, they
are bound to meet him, but it has never
been suggested and I challenge my friends
to produce either a document or a man to
say that Mr, Morarji Desai has even once
either recommended his son or even intro-
duced his son to any businessman any-
where,

o wrorae fag (fart) @ sa s
HAEGFAT & G, ATTHT qAr AT
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SHRI SHANTILAL SHAH : I have tried

to verify these facts from several business-
men in Bombay with whom I have close
acquaintance, and they have all told me
without exception that Mr, Morarji Desai
has never recommended, nor even introduc-
ed his son. Now they say that because he
is his son, he has a special disqualification,
he is not an ordinary citizen of India, be
should not try to carry on trade, business or
any other activity, a son must not earn
anything.

Mr. Limaye has preached, I take it, that
one should not take interest in one’s son.
Would he say that a man should take
interest in his brother ? Does not Mr.
Limaye recollect that he wrOte to me a
letter about his brother’s appointment as
an honorary doctor ? (Interruptions).

SHRI NAMBIAR : Honorary doctor. He
-did not ask for employment.

MR. SPEAKER : For everything you
should not interrupt. He has a right to
Teply.

SHRI NAMBIAR : He did not ask for
any employment, it is honorary doctor,
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SHRI SHANTILAL SHAH : My hon.
friend has no knowledge how medical prac-
tice goes on every doctor, rather than
doing anything else, would first like to be
an honorary doctor in a Government hos-
pital because that is the stepping stone to
practice. Why did he want his brother to
be an honorary doctor in the Satara Dis-
trict Govt, Hospital ? There cannot be
one standard for him and another for us.

Therefore, I say we are all human beings,
we all have our weaknesses. We have
affection for our children, wives, brothers,
and therefore we should not accuse Mr.
Morarji Desai that he has done something
because they have some political purpose
to serve. I claim to be a friend of Mr.
Morarji Desai and I have told them frank-
ly whatever I have felt. But they feel that
he is a tower of strength, and that if they
can impeach him, run him down, do some-
thing to tarnish his prestige, they will suc-
ceed some day in coming to power. But
these are false hopes. It is much better
that out of respect for democracy they give
up these shady tactics and unfair means by
which they seek to achieve their ends.

SHRI S. A. DANGE (Bombay Central
South) : Mr. Shantilal Shah has put _the
thing very correctly. His first proposition
is that we should all be human beings. That
is just the difficulty with Mr. Morarji Desai.
He refuses to acknowledge that he is a
human being. He wants to establish that
he is a superhuman challenging everybody's
morality, everybody’s morals, everybody's
standards including his own colleagues in
the ministry. -

I will give you one example. His son
gets ‘P’ forms very quickly, goes about
wandering in Japan, South Korea, Manila
where he meets him accidentally. (Inter-
ruptions).. When a delegation wants to go,
he will hold it back until somebody inter-
venes. This very speech which he has
made here shows that after doing all this
his claim to be considered superhuman is
not correct. If he comes down to ground
and becomes human, he will realise that hc
has bungled. How ? There are three point
made out by Mr. Shantilal Shah : the busi-
ness of his son, the travels of his son and
the: standards of his son. Therc
are two or three things on ° record.
What is the business of his son?
In this debate the whole discussion
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had been limited to Dodsals. That is not
the only thing that is under discussfon, How
has the Finance Minister, the superman
- and a father has behaved towards his pri-
vate secretary, his son and a citizen Mr.
Kantilal Desai ? Mr. Kantilal Desai start-
ed making money when Mr. Morarji Desai
was the Finance Minister and a power in
the Bombay State. He amassed lakhs when
Morarjibhai was a power in Maharashtra,
in the Bombay State. Let him deny that.
Even now, he has got assets which give
him an income of about a lakh of rupees
per year. These assets have been acquired
when Morarji Desai was Finance Minister
or Chief Minister and so on. There is a
‘method in the madness, in the relation bet-
weeén the son and the father. I do not
say that the father pushes the son into
business. But then there is an unwritten
understanding or by implicat’on something
like that always happens. He may enquire
about it because he has asked the police to
enquire about his son. How is it that when
. Mr. Kantilal Desai makes money by selling
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his business as sales director, the service
he renders to Dodsal is to keep mum. This
is paid to keep the secrets at least for a
period of three years. This is written in
the agreement that he will keep the secrets.
Moral has been purchased at the rate of
Rs.. 2,050 per month. That is all I am.
saying.
et arwa e (@)
ALY !
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It is the very basis of morality, It requires
paying Rs. 2,050; even that was mnot
observed. The moment that agreement
was terminated, Dodsals were searched on
the basis of information given by Kantilal

Desai to the Enforcement Department, as
soon as the agreement was over. This is

his shares in Per M ts which
were not worth their value at three times
their value to the Ruias, the Ruias were
excused Rs. 40 lakhs in income-tax and
after Mr. Kaatilal Desai has received about
Rs. 30 lakhs order on the New India
Insurance the Ruias were searched and their
income-tax papers seized. There is the
second example of this Dodsal itself, Their
agreement with him expired in March or
April 1968. Within eight days the Dodsals
were searched. Why ? Because Kantilal
Desai has a method. He sold his shares
and took money from the Ruias and made
good business. Then information went and
their books were seized. I do not say that
Mr. Morarji Desai organised it. But how
is this coincidence there ? Within one weck
after the end of the agreement to  pay
Rs. 2,050 to him per month, the Enforce-
ment Directorate raids all their thirty
offices. Why ? There was an agreement
and I think Mr, Desai should read that
again. He says “when the services were
terminated’. The valuable services were
cvaluated. Why is he given three years’
extension ? Is that new payment made
without any service ? No. There is no such
word as ‘past’ in that document; there is no
word as ‘terminated’. But there is service
to be rendered by Mr. Kantilal Desai for
the next three years for which he is paid
Rs. 2,050 per month. After he terminates

ffadari | That is, for three years, he
keeps the secret; it percolated either per-
haps through the Ministry or somebody,
and as soon as that agreement was over,
next week, the office is searched. Vaffadari
wonderful, Rs. 2,050 for three years to
keep the secrets and thereafter also; but
thereafter it is not valuable. 1 would
like him to look into this as a man who
stands for good relations, between people;
of course, between him and his Private
Secretary.

The next point that I would like to make
is this. How did he get on in all these
trances ? He did not give him foreign
exchange; Morarjibhai he has said it; Just
£ 100 or so. That is nothing. But how
does he get through ? Why should he get
into the audience hall of the World Bank
for social functions ? I absolutely agree
that you should have the services of your
son to serve you, at the age of 72. When
that agreement took place, you should
have been about 67, but even then, you
should have your son to serve you. I
had no objection to it at all. My objection

|is, you are trying to paint your son as an-

emblem of virtue and claiming that you
are also another emblem. Therefore, vir-
tue is born out of virtue. My submission
is that vice has been born out of virtue
and you cannot manage it; just you can-
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mnot, That blighter, excuse me for using
that word—is of a kind that you cannot
control him. And that is why all these
things have beea happening. So, Mr.
Movmnl Desai, may I ask you through
the Speaker thxs thing ? He says he has
no access to official papers. Mr. Morariji
Desai and Mr. Kautilal Desai are re-
siding in the same house or not ?—
Yes; they do. May be it is Mr. Morarji
Desai’s house or his house. Now, is it pos-
sible, Mr. Morarji Desai ? When you are
reading a confidential report of the Finance
Ministry, when Mr. Kantilal Desai knocks
at the door, what happens ? “Who are
you 7’ you will ask, and then, will you
ask, “Are you my son, Private Secretary or
businessman ?”  “If you are my son, do
not enter; I am reading official files. If
you are my Private Secretary, please talk
through the door; and if you are a business-
man, out you go until I finish my files”.
Then what does he serve you for ? As a
Private Secretary ? Is it just to give you a
nice cap and a glass of water ? Let him do
it, but then, when he comes in while the
Finance Minister is reading an official re-
port, is Mr. Kantilal Desai supposed to look
this the other way and then give you a
glass of water ? Just see the picture that
you are giving, Mr. Morarji Desai, to the
House and to the country. Your son as a
Private Secretary has no access to official
files and you and he, at the same time, are
sitting in the same room of the House !
Can one believe it, and you want the world
to believe it. Therefore, Mr. Morarji
Desai, what you are trying to do is to over-
paint your morality; that is the tragedy.
And that overpainting has landed you in
trouble. Therefore, my submission to you
is, please accept that you are a human
being; that you werc, as a human being
trying to run the Bombay Ministry by
shooting 105 workers, by putting people in
jail—the Ahmednagar workers—and all
that. You were carrying out the sacred
duty on the one side to the people, by sup-
pressing the working class, while your son
was carrying out his duty of making money
out of that working class. That is the point.
Therefore, please, if you wish to serve this
country better, I would request you to with-
draw. T won't use the word “resign.”

Now, you have another proposition
which I should request you, Mr. Morarji
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Desai, you should bhave done, with

your high morals, propriety and so on. That
comparison with Profumo, I do not like. A
Brahmachari with a son cannot be com-
pared to Profumo. It is wrong; historical-
ly wrong. 1 am not using that word. But
there was an instance here in this House :
when Krishnamachari was suspected—there
was not even a proof—that he had some-
way helped Mundhra, he quietly walked
out before Nehru told him to resign. He
went out so quietly. Shri Krishnamachari
is a noisy man and so he should walked
out with noise. Pandit Nehru went to
see him at the airport. That is also true.

AN HON. MEMBER : What about Lal
Bahadur Shastri ?

SHRI S. A. DANGE : That is an acci-
dent. That has nothing to do with mora-
lity. I do not compare Mr. Desai with any-
body, neither Profumo, nor Krishnama-
chari, nor anybody else.

To one unfair question which the Deputy
Prime Minister raised I cannot help reply-
ing. For example, he said : “I would
resign” not if we all tell him but if the
Prime Minister tells him, or if he feels that
the Prime Minister would like him to do it,
he will resign. That is unfair. Because,
what is the pact between you all ? You
became the Deputy Prime Minister on the
understanding that you support her to be
the Prime Minister and she remains the
the Prime Minister on the understanding
that she makes you the Deputy Prime
Minister and gives you an important port-
folio. ...

(interruptions) WY STl 7% A3 T W é

This is the pact. It is well-known
to the whole world. It is not a secret. So,
how can the Prime Minister ask you to
resign wnless she herself wants to go away
or is challenged by these men of the party,
40 versus 60 or 60 versus 40, the army of
the Birlas....9 (interruptions)

gﬁmaﬁaﬁa&mqn%=n%
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Therefore, if he is a real moral man with
courage, he should nof wait for his resig-
nation for the request of the Prime Minister;
he should say “Here, it is.” There has been
some lapse; there has been some slip. What-
ever it may be due to, whether the Prime
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Minister asks him or not, when there is
such a debate about his son’s association
with business, travel and all that, he should
resign.

SHRI K. N. TIWARY (Bettiah) : You
should also resign because there were so
many charges against the Communist Party
in Kerala,

C&iﬂoaotﬁ: FA FY -
#z FgT Fverave ¥ 9T W T
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SHRI S. A. DANGE : I know your con-
nections with Birlas, I know many of you.
Do not worry. You are bound to stand by
him.

MR. SPEAKER : Let him conclude now.

SHRI S. A. DANGE : The point is this.
‘We are discussing neither Russia, nor
China, nor Kerala or Bengal, but the simple
relation between an unworthy son who
belongs to a worthy father. I do not want
to detract from all the compliments given
to him. So, I stick to the proposition that
if he is true to himself and wants to serve
the country and establish wonderful norms
.of morality, then he should withdraw,
resign from his post, and not say : “let this
House ask me” or “let the Prime Minister
.ask me”. If you really examine yourself
properly, as you examine others—you are
in the habit of calling somebody a very un-
worthy man; you think you have got the
-monopoly of being impudent to every mem-
ber except for the fact that you are mnot
humble to yourselff—you have no alterna-
tive except to follow what is suggested here.
Therefore, I would plead that he should,
-consistent with his character, consistent with
his career all these years, really throw away
this thing. He can again come back when
perhaps the trouble will again start. Why
werry about it now ? The Government is
. stable and it will go on,

So, my submission is this. The case is
-proved. Shri Kantila] Desai continued to
be in employment when Shri Desai was
Minister and the moment his employment
-was terminated, the Enforcement Directo-
. rate, which is unfortunately run by Shri
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Desai, carried out a raid on that company.
Whether it is connected or not, T do not
know. But these are the facts. I am stick-
ing to the documents which he has admitted
to be true. That admission being there, I
want to know whether as an upright, forth-
right (according to the amendment) and
frank man, he would stand by the so0-called
pact of intermal allocation of portfolios or
he would stand by the wonderful norms he
has preached to everybody and not allow
any stone to be thrown into the dirt
because that Blirz is on his head always.
Anything written in the Blitz is dirt. But if
the Blitz discovers the dirt somewhere, it
should be examine and found out.

17 Hrs.

‘For the sake of the morals of this coun-
try, for the sake of the morals of the
business community of this country and for
the sake of the working class in this coun-
try T would request Shri Morarji Desai to
resign and set an example,

MR. SPEAKER : Kripalaniji.

SHRI J. B. KRIPALANI (Guna) : Is
it me that you called, Sir ?

AN HON. MEMBER : It is a case of
confusion between the husband and the
wife.

MR. SPEAKER : I called vyou, but if
you are giving a chance to her 1 will be
very happy.

SHRI J. B. KRIPALANI : Mr. Speaker.
Sir, we must clear the issues before we come
to any judgement. First of all, we must
understand that when matters like these
arise, we are here like the Judges and we
must behave like the Judges.

17.02 HRs.

{MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER in the Chair]

The first issue is : Did Shri Morarji de-
fiberately tell an untruth ? I think, it would
be impossible with the evidence we bave
before us to say that he deliberately told an
untruth. It is a fact that he told what he
was told by his son. It was nothing that
he took out of his brain or, as he has him-
self said, out of his knowledge, because he
said that he had very cursory knowledge
of the dealings of his son, which is quite
pogsible, I think, as judges we must give
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him the benefit of doubt. I am oaly saying
what would happen in a court of law when

there is not sufficient evidence to prove:

that the man is deliberately telling a lie.
1 submit that there is not sufficient proof,

The second question is whether his son
was actually carrying on business when he
(Morarjibhai) was the Deputy Prime
Minister or the Finance Minister. I really
do not know that; I cannot discuss that
point because one does not know where
buosiness begins and where business ends.
Un’ortupately, I have never been in tusi-
ness; so, I do not know these things. Shri
Shah may be knowing more of that. But
to a layman it does appear that nhe had
business connections. But what the experts
say is a matter for the experts to decide.
but he was in business and Shri Morarii
cannot deny that he had altogether cut off
all tions with busi

The third issue is whether Morarjibhai
should have him as his private secretary.
About this T have already said that in public
: ffairs we have not only to be correct but
e have to appear to be correct before the
public. I believe that this was not the cor-
rect position for Shri Morarji to take in
making his son as his private secretary, A
private secretary is called a private secre-
tary but it is a public office. Of course,
the private secretary is appointed by the
Minister; he is not appointed by any other
authority, The Minister has the power to
appoiat anybody. My experience tells me
that, in this country, generally, these private
secretaries are appointed from relatives,
from cousins, from brothers-in-law, from
the caste-in-laws and from the province-in-
laws. Unfortunately, it has become a cus-

tom in our country. If Mr. Morarji Desai -

thought that he had a right to appoint him
as a private secretary, I should think, he
should have been more caréful consider-
ing his reputation in the country, consider-
ing that he enjoys the reputation of being
a very upright and moral man. Not only
a moral man, but he sometimes prescribes
to others also moral behaviour. 1 think,
in this matter his conduct was incorrect.

It is said that the sons of Ministers and
Prime Minjsters cannot be precluded from
business. " But that business must be very

- straight-forward business. Unfortunately,
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no business in India is straight-forward.
There are very few people, as Mr. Morariji
Desai, will himself admit, who pay their
taxes properly. There are no businessmen,
I say, without exception, who do not do
some black-marketing or other. There are
no businessmen who do not corner these
permits and licences and such other :ihings.
Let the sons and the daughters of the Minis-
ters and Prime Ministers satisfy themselves
that they are fortunate emough to be born
such. If they do not consider that as their
good fortune and if they want to oamass
wealth, I say, they art not doing the proper
thing by their parents. Their parents have
already given them the prestige of being
born. 1 am glad that I have no son. I
thank God that I have no son in this cor-
rupt age.

SHRI PILOO MODY : Why don't you
adopt one ?

SHRI J. B. KRIPALANI : I would adopt
you. It will be a very profitable proposi-
tion if you allow yourself to be adopted.

The children of such big people should
be satisfied with that. We know what even
Gandhiji's son did. What did Gandhiji do
Gandhiji declared publicly that he had
nothing to do with his son. Yet our peo-
ple are so idiotic, so foolish, that they went
on giving him advantages. How can one
do that ? I know, Mrs, Gandhi did not give
an account of Rs. 4 and in Young Indiu
Gandhiji wrote, “Kasturba has been a theif,
nothing less than that.” If these were the
standards kept before us. I think. it is
expected of Mr. Morarji Desai to act upto
those standards because it will redound to
his credit,

There is a fourth issue which Mr. Madhu
Limaye did not mention and that is of the
Prime Minister. I really cannot understand
what the Prime Minister has to do in this
business. She has to accept the word of
Mr. Morarji Desai or she has to reject his
word. So far as I know, resignations from
office have effected after there have been
judicial inquiries and certain allegations
have been, more or less, proved; then the
Prime Minister has asked the Minister to
resign. This happened in the case of Shri
T. T. Krishnamachari; this happened again
in the case of Shri Malaviya. But here there
is no such allegation against Morarji Bhai
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and even Mr. Madhu has not done this. I~
- said in my last speech that I have no doubt
that our Fimance Minister is honest, patrio-

tic, and he loves his country. There is

no question about that. But this is a ques-

tion which the Prime Minister has to

decide herself. Tt is mot something which

we could impose upon her that she must
necessarily deprive herself of the services
of a man whom she considers to be very
efficient and very desirable. There are
many inefficient persons already in the
Cabinet. I submit I mean no disrespect
to any Minister because I have seen that
Ministers are appointed for subjects of
which they know nothing. Take, for in-
stance, Dr. V. K. R. V. Rao. What does
he know of shipping? Take Shri Asoka
Mehta. What does he know of oil ?
(interruption). Does he know anything
of 0il? Do you know why this is done ?

I know it. I know that it is because it is
felt that if the Minister does not know his

subject, he brings a fresh mind to it. There
was a Health Minister; she was a doctor
and the doctors found out that her kaow-
ledge of medicine stood in the way of
their functioning because she brought her
antiquated knowledge that she received
long ago. I can quite understand that. It
is very logical, it is very systematic, that
a Minister should know nothing about his
subject. I would not talk of the Defence
Minister. It is a very good appointment
because he never held even a kirpan....

(Interruptions).

As for telling untruths, if we are going
to accuse a Minister for telling untruths,
for suggesting falsehood, for misguiding
the House, then I think, every Minister,
including the Prime Minister should be
asked to resign. I suppose, this is rather
hard on the Ministers because how could
they have become Ministers unless there
was something very shady in their conduct.
(Interruptions). 1 am not joking. A wri-
ter who has examined the lives of 14
Prime Ministers in England says that there
was never a Prime Minister who did not
seo the a but hit below it, that they
no hesitation in misguiding the people
in telling them untruths. If that is
criterion that Mr. Madhu keeps before
Ministers, I think, all of them should gi
their resignations today. I excuse
for all the untruth that they tell
I think, if I were in their position,

i
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also be like them. (Interruptions). Let us
keep watch on ourselves. I think, this
point has been sufficiently discussed and I
think, we should leave it at that. We
should leave this matter to Mr. Morarji
Desai to decide for himself what is right
under the circumstances,

Mr. DEPUTY-SPEAKER :  Shrimati
Tarkeshwari Sinha. (Interruptions).

SHRI J. B. KRIPALANI : Mr. Morariji
Desai is a graduate in science and not in

finance.
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“So far as this House is concerned,

. there is an earlier case which is directly
" in point. ..,
- Subramaniam and Shri Ramnath Goenks,

In the first case, Shri C.



Mt
re.

M.Ps., gave notice on the 23rd March,
1951 of an alleged breach of privilege
to the effect that in the Statement of
Objects and Reasons of the Indian Tariff
(Amendment) Bill, 1951—this is after
_the Constitution came into force ~ and
article 105(3) had become applicable—
it had been stated that sago globules,
calcium lactate etc. industries were to be
given protection for the first time for
which Parliament’s sanction was sought.
whereas in the Administrative Report of
the Ministry of Commerce and Industry
issued in February 1951 it had been
stated that the Government had accepted
the Tariff Board’s recommendations and
granted protection to sago globules, cal-
cium lactate etc. industries. In this case,
the Statement of Objects and Reasons
which was supposed to inform the House
regarding this matter stated that for the
first time protection was sought for,
whereas in the Administrative Report
issued by the same Ministry it was stat-
ed that it had already been granted and
acted upon.”

AT AL, TF X =i Arawis s §
w o & ? ag o Ifad fafads
AT AT 3 QW R
oF Tt gf ot 9 fF g aiwd
¥ wifaq T 4Y fF R a@R F
1S TAT FIW A& 9T o o @ew
F T e FT A FY 9@, a9
qF 9F aF 6 I 79T 939 g
G AT 4T | ArEAHT S A A} wfwr
IJqH A AT A GG A
AfFaERAFT IR THE:

Shri Mavalankar, my predecessor ro-
corded the following note on that notice.

“I have not been able to appreciate
as to how there is any breach of privi-
lege of Parliament. The substance of
the allegations seems to be that the Minis-
ter concerned, or the Government have
not made the fullest disclosure, or have

. made misleading statements. This may
be regretable, but I do not understand
how this constitutes a breach of privi-
lege, even if it be assumed that the
failure to give full or correct informa-
tion was intentional.”
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IEN FE A AT, THE, S A
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F =it Ffey aver 34TSR AL =TI T
g? T AN @ T W
Qi ogy fraF A Fgrar| 9
¥ w=or faaar & 1 a1e} & el 99
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| W Woew W g ! #
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FER A FUG F AN @ | W
T T W9 & 9T 9T @Ar
91 AR Fgfaee arE 1 T FW FAT
q1, FRafee et 1 Hifer & s Fear
qryc - (mxe™) @ S¥ aWF
ATHY T F@T AT 7 FH 59 G A
G 7@ ¢ 6 qofa & @Y am
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IR FX AT IS ASH AT ITH
T | I, F FT AL T A
Ffee 9l A F_T T 9w @
T F qaTS FE 7 Agy e o
(m) ....... ﬁﬁmm
§ fF o= fedt aidi a1 w0 w3 AT
gT 3, IgW g I A gl
guHr sl wnfge il e @y W
AT & 5 TIET &7 FR7 F FTET I
of farErd @ g wlaw F agt w|
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e & aY f6e ag w7 W g
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AT FY oY W@ A Ay )
ag = M WA T & e
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g & g ey F graw 97 &
Blewelt FL 1 59 g1

SHRI J. B. KRIPALANI: May I sug-
gest to Congressmen that nobody has attri-
buted motives to Morarjibhai. Nobody
should attribute motives to Madhu. He is
trying to do his duty as he conceives it,
and we must not, therefore, ma.ko any
remarks about it.

et ardmQ fagy: sy
fawd # #7 WL Afew Pege
fear g1 &3 ST @ 3O TG H
21
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SHRI P. RAMAMURTI (Madurai): Mr.
Deputy-Speaker. Sir, the Deputy Prime
Minister, in his statement today, told us
that there is no rule in the country or
anywhere, where sons and daughters and
other close relations of Ministers should
not be in business. Certainly there is no
such rule, but I would like to remind him
of the genesis of this whole episode. On
the 30th April, Mr. Umanath, a Member
of this House, raised this question. He
did not object to Mr. Morarji Desai’s son
being in business, but what he objected
to was that a person who is in business
should be the Private Secretary of the De-
puty Prime Minister. And it was to that,
that Mr. Morarji Desai reacted very bad-
ly. Mr. Morarji Desai said, “I treat them
with contempt; I treat this allegation with
contempt.” And this is being said not
only now, but from the year 1964, that
“my son has no business connections.”
‘What does it mean ? It means Mr. Morarji
Desai himself admitted that if his son had
any cc ion with busk he should not
be his Private Secretary. This is the sim-
ple meaning. Otherwise, why should Mr.
Morarji Desai at that time react very badly ?
This is the proposition.

After that, what are the things that have
come in evidence ? After all, Mr. Morarji
Desai now says that he has made a very
frank statement. Unfortunately it is a fact
that every statement of his comes only
after some disclosure is made, and then he
tries to explain away that thing. This is
how the matters have come up. He on
his own volition has not come before the
House to place all these facts; when peo-
ple had questioned him, when other facts
were brought to his notice, then he comes
forward with 3 statement trying to explain
away that thing. That is how things have
bappened in this House.

What is the question now ? With regard
to the business connections of Mr. Kantilal
Desai, Mr. Morarji Desai does not now
totally deny it. He only says that the
statement that he has made substantially
correct; not fully correct but substantially
correct. And he tries to explain away the
fact that he has continued to be director
of the companies by saying that he has
been receiving only a director’s fee. I dare
say that a person in the position of Shri
Morarji Desai, who happens to be the
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Finance Minister of this country, knows
fully well that directorship is not just an
ordinary thing; directorship entails also
certain responsibilities.  After all. under
the Companies Act, if somebody is a direc-
tor, if the company is guilty of defalcation
or malpractice, the entire board of directors
can be sued both civilly and criminally.
Therefore, for him to come and say that
his son has been just receiving his direc-
tor's fees does not convince anybody. The
very fact that he attends the meeting of
the board of directors shows that he is
taking an interest in that concern. Other-
wise, why does he attend a meeting of the
board of directors 2 Just for a cup of tea
and receiving the director’s fees? No.
He goes there to discuss the affairs of the
company where certain resolutions are
adopted and certain policy decisions are
made. These are the functions of the
board of directors. What else is it ? What
other business connection has he got?
Therefore, all this explanation that he
wants to give, or tries' to give, will con-
+ vince no one.

Then, éven now he does not come out
openly saying “I made a mistake; my son
has been having conmections with them”.
That he has not said. I am not now con-
cerned whether he deliberately made that
statement-or not but the fact remains that
even now he goes by what his son has
said. When facts have been brought
openly in this House, when for example Shri
Umanath brought them in the House, or
Shri Madhu Limaye later on, when serious
allegations have been made against his
son, as a responsible man was it not neces-
sary for him to make inquiries to find out
the real position instead of relying on the
words of his son. Was it not for him to
say “I will make inquiries and find out
the position. I will not be guided by what
my son has stated; I will make enquiries
from other sources so that all facts can be
ascertained” ? But he never made  such
an inquiry. Whenever a new fact was

brought to his notice, he came out with -

the statement “I enquired of my son and
he has given this fact”.

.For example, take this question of the
terminal benefits. That contract is now
being sought to be explained by i 1
do not know why he has not gone and
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made any inquiry of that firm; he simply
says “I do not know"—it is for that firm to
explain why it has shown this as a salary
for the emplovee. It is a funny thing.
When the whole country is discussing this
question, even now he does not think it
necessary to call Dodsal & Company and
find out why it has donme it. Or is it a
fact that that agreement itself was a frao-
dulent agreement in order to hide certain
facts ? There may be something frauduleat
about it. Why should we not think that
these two people colluded for making this
kind of agreement, making it appear that
he has severed all connections with the
company when in reality he continues to
have that connection? What sort of in-
quiry did he make in this case ? I want to
point out that even today he does not think
it his responsibility to make a thorough
inquiry. Neither does the Prime Minister
think it her responsibility to make a
thorough inquiry when so much of cloud
is there.

AN HON. MEMBER: Why did you
not make inquiries ?

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI : If the CBI is
with me, 1 will make inquiries. If the
machinery is put in motion, facts can be
found out. We do not have the machinery.
It is for the government to make inquiries
because it has got the machinery at its
disposal. 1f that machinery is available to
us, we will make inquiries in po time. It
is a very funny situation that we have to
point out all these things. If we had the
machinery, we would have had made the
inquiries then and there.

SHRIMATI TARKESHWARI SINHA :
The photostat copies could pot have fallen
rom heaven.

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI : So many al-
legations are made against Shri Kantilal
Desai and he is under a cloud. After all,
he is not a paragon -of virtue. Whether he
bhas done something or not, at least the
people in the country talk so much about
him, how he became rich, how he was able
to utilize his position and so on. I do
not say that Shri Morarji Desai helped him
but, at any rate, Skri Desai did not pre-
vent his son from utilising his father’s posi-
tion. Otherwise, why did Dodsal & Com-

pany engage him ? It is a company engaged
in contract work in both the public and

private sector. Why did it appoint Shri
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Kantilal Desai ag its employees ? It ap-
pointed him for the purpose of securing
business from the public sector undertak-
ings, from government. Why did it not
appoint somebody else ? It appointed him
because he happened to be the son of Shri
Morarji Desai, who at that time happened
to be a Minister of the Union Government.
It is all well-known to everybody. There-
fore, it is absolutely essential for him to
make some inquiries. But he has refused to
do it even today.

I will give one or two examples here.
The Finance Minister said that Shri Kanti-
lal Desai was given a nominal foreign
exchange. Very well, When he accompani-
ed his father to attend that conference last-
ing about a month he was given only
£90 and he went at his own expense. I
would like to know from the  Finance
Minister whether any person can live for
one full month in Europe, in America and
in Brazil on £90. If not, who met his
expenses ? If his expenditure was not met
out of government funds, who met it ?

SHRIMATI TARKESHWARI SINHA :
The Russians and the Chinese.

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI: If the
Russians and the Chinese met his ex-
penses, let us make an inquiry into that.
Why are you shirking an enquiry ?  Let
us find out why the Russians and the
Chinese met them. If somebody else met
those expenses, why is it that they met his
expenses ? It is a matter which has got
to be gone into.

Similarly, we are told, our Deputy
Prime Minister himself has stated that, that
later on he went to Seoul and all those
places and joined him in Manila. Our
Deputy Prime Minister had gone to Manila
just for threc days; thertfore he went ear-
lier. Whep a question was asked, he said
that he went there on some invitation. We
would like to know whose invitation it was.
After all, Shri Kantilal Desai had severed
all connections with business and if he had
severed all connections with business, what
is the business organisation that had invited
him ? If he was not invited by any busi-
ness organisation, then he must have been
invited by the Governments of those coun-
tries. Why did the Governments of those
countries invite a private individual ?  Was
it because he happens to be the private
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secretary of Shri Morarji Desai ? -
All these are factors which have got to
be gone into.

SHRIMATI TARKESHWARI SINHA :
They have invited Members of Parliament
also and they have gone there.

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI : Yes. At any
rate, Shri Kantilal Desai was not a public
figure, except that he happened to be the
private secretary of the Deputy Prime
Minister and the Finance Minister.

Shri Morarji Desai made the excuse that
it is nothing but Shri Umanath may be
motivated by personal ends. He might say
that, but here is the Sunday Standard
which is owned by Shri Ramnath Goenka.
I know, our Deputy Prime Minister, when
he goes to Madras, often stays with Shri
Ramnath Goenka. Therefore he cannot
dismiss, him as an ememy to him. Shri
Ramnath Goenka’s paper has published a
message sent on April 30 from Tokyo by
the PTL. I dare say that the Deputy
Prime Minister cannot say that the repre-
sentative of the PTI in Tokyo was motivat-
ed by personal grudge against him. What
is the message ? The message says:—

“South Korea and India have agreed
‘to hold their second trade conference
in New Delhi next month, official Korean
sources disclosed here yesterday,

Agreement to this effect was reached
in Seoul between the Korean Vice-Minis-
ter for Foreign Affairs, Mr. Pil Sik
Chin, and Mr. Kantilal Desai of India.”

When such things have appeared, Shri
Morarji Desai knew that these news items
were appearing in the press not only of this
country but even of South Korea. When
such things had happened, when it is pos-
sible for people to utilise that position,
what were the steps that Shri Morarji Desai
had taken all these months or since he
became the Deputy Prime Minister to
see that no opportunity is given to this
man, Shri Kantilal Desai, to exploit his
position. That is the simple question that
we are concerned with.

1743 Hirs,
[MR, SPEAKER in the Chairl.

From that point of view I should point

out that he has not made any amends. It
is not a question of truth or untruth, but
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whether by keeping Shri Kantilal Desai as
bis personal private secretary or whatever
be the name, he has been able to give him
opportunities to exploit his position while
continuing to have some business connec-
tions or other. That is the simple ques-
tion.

My hon. friend, Shri Masani, was say-
ing, “I cannot oppose this; I cannot sup-
port it.” He also quoted Current as ex-
pressing the common man's opinion. I
hope, he knows that from P. M. Traders,
a company owned by Shri Kantilal Desai,
very Tecently, last year I think, a few
thousands of rupees were given to them as
loan when they were in an extremely diffi-
cult position and for the rest Shri Kila~
chand came to their help. It is such in-
terests that these papers represent and not
the common people. I hope, Shri Masani,
will at least know that fact now.

In the end, you may dismiss this whole
question but you cannot get away from
the fact that the image of this Govern-
ment and of the Deputy Prime Minister
himself before the people of this country
is thoroughly sullied because of these
things. If you want to continue that sul-
lied nature, go with it; to hell with you.
What am I to do? After all, I can only
point out that it is a mire; do not get into
the mire, But how can I prevent people,
who are determined to go into the mire ?
I cannot prevent it. But it is in your interest
to see that the image that is already
sullied does not get further and further
sullied and it is high time that from that
point of view on his own volition Shri
Morarji Desai withdraws from this Gov-
ernment. It is from that point of view
that we support this motion.

i gewT Tt (39E) e
HEAE LA, I I TA1 94 @ Ay
T F I A9 < &2 gu et @
TFT FT & A I AATT FT @I
qTaRfmvesTdgg 3@ @ a1 fF
I = A AT F A0 e &
IRTATEE-AE AW S I99 &
uF 7 QY Al [ AFR F § @Y
Tl 1 g7 FT q9T TG ATHA
WG d, R fawd & owgR
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TAFH T AT AT IH JAA K S@(w
I foar dfanizswr A | v @ fF
S99 fgar & Enfan S aiRg &1 @I
¥ fou suw few axg g 3w faan
21 1964 % sty 9o faar wfawsw
A 78 § ST 69,000 THAT TAFH 3F
1 faar 1 AR 1967-65 | F=fs JoF
fomm dfedew & 41 IEw 9KE @R
e dxmar fan g

L & qE AR A AT T S
& wr @ W § ueedfew
Sfra Fr gfag Taar & at fow st
A O AEHIE 9T A 6 T
T sew A o § T SAw
areq AT 2, ST R E1AT ifEa
WA WG WE F FTC AT
A2 o w1 @ & afew w faag -
TRT & I ATHAY 6T A1 @ & |
o fags faumoa o sEA F
F forg St siwe R 9% A6 9F W1 e
AT ¥ I8 HEAT WG & gL a6 |
STHT G | & v § R waw Ao
AT UL I GAG S W WG ST
A T & S WU A 9 HiG & A
AF ) FZ TP ACH QAT z@ TR
F & 7E & S uF AT FF A= A
AN A GEATR W E 7 FEQH I
at =Y & f5 ==t a1 a8 s ==t
g AT e, W R A Sut A
W AR A T AR F A WP e
TMFCAMT QLI dqaFgi ¥ ar @
€ @ qum St F 0% T T
F7? woT G S gqET Y I aifen
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W FT AEAGF AT qF T G
qF |

SHRI THIRUMALA RAO (Kakinada) :
Before I begin my speech, I want to draw
the attention of the House to a publication
in today’s daily of Delhi, the great Patriof,
in which they have given Ehls in headlines :,

“ALLEGATIONS “  AGAINST
KANTILAL DESAL

Prime Minister told to get legal opinion.

Office-bearers of the Congress Parlia-
mentary Party mef the Prime Minister
on Sunday and asked her to seek judi-
cial opinion on the allegations about
Mr. Kantilal Desai's business connec-
tions after 1964.”
contradict it completely and it is as black
a lie as the ink in which it is printed,
(Interruptions).

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA (Delhi
Sadar) : Who are you to contradict?
Let the Prime Minister contradict it.

SHRI THIRUMALA RAO: I am the
Deputy Leader of the Party. Who are
you to talk about my Party? I am the
Deputy Leader of the Party, and I contra-
dict it.

-

This paper is publishing all sorts of
insinuations and sowing seeds of discon-
tent and disunity among the Congress
Party by publishing unauthorised reports.
We know the history of this paper. It has
unabashedly and openly attacked the
Prime Minister and wanted her Govern-
ment to fall. It has attacked the Deputy
Prime Minister. It is doing everything
in its power to discredit this Government.
This is another piece of lie which I am
here to contradict,

Coming to the Motion proper, T do not
want to go into the legalistic details and
into the details of the transactions of Shri
Kantilal Desai. . My hon. friend, Shri
Prakash Vir Shastri, has made a speech in
golden words stressing that we should for
all times stand for upholding the dignity
and the prestize of this House. On the
other hand, my friend, Shri Dange, has
flown in from Bombay to hurl a few stomes
at Shri Morarji Desai. What moral right
have Shri Dange and people like him to
preach probity and uprightness in public
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life to us? Has not China published a
magnified edition of the life of Shri
Dange ? All the newspapers have pub-
lished it. 1 want him to see it. In it,
they have described him as a revisionist
of the Russian school.

SHRI P. VENKATASUBBAIAH
(Nandyal) : See the National archives.
He was a British spy.

SHRI THIRUMALA RAO: We know
the Communist party. When I refer to
them, I am reminded of a story. A man
went to his father-in-law’s place and said
‘Here also there is sky’. He thought the
sky was there only in his village. Here
albo we see the Communist Party. In
Kakinada, we have got the Communist
Party. Shri Basavapunniah was a mem-
ber of it. He has accused Shri C. V. K. Rao
of having stolen large quantities of gold
jewels and cash in Telengana, and said that
it was not handed over (Interruptions).

SHRI NAMBIAR : I take strong objec-
tion to this sort of thing.

SHRI THIRUMALA RAO: I am quot-
" ing from Shri Basavapunniah’s speech in
Kakinada. He says that Shri C. V. K. Rao
has stolen a thousand rupees worth of gold
and silver from Telengana and if he does
not. account for it, his head will be chop-
ped off. These are the people who come
here and preach morals to us.

SHRI NAMBIAR : What is the subject-
matter ?

SHRI THIRUMALA RAO : Here is my
friend, Shri Madhu Limaye. We have been
watching his career here from the very
beginning. Was it not the stunt of his
erstwhile leader to throw as much mud
against all the Congress leaders as possi-
ble? Was he not accusing Jawaharlal
Nechru of spending Rs. 25,000 of public
money, government money, daily on his
maintenance ?

How many times has it been contradicted
and how many times was it persisted in ?
What sort of nonsensical questions they
used to ask about our leaders ? It is such
people and their followers who have the
temerity to come and attack the Treasury
Benches now ? They speak in an idealistic
vein about upholding dignity and properiety
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of behaviour. After the SSP has come
into this House, 3ll the proprieties apd
dignities of this House have been destroy-
ed. Do we not know that clandestingly
they take away official files from officers
and claim it as their privilege to lay such
things on the Table ?

"SHRI NAMBIAR: What about ﬂze
Jayanti Shipping Company ? He was ‘a
director of that Company.

SHRI THIRUMALA RAO: You are ell
fellow-travellers. You are so divided
among yourselves. You can never hope
to come and occupy. the Treasury Benches.
All these friends of the United Fronts are
dreaming of displacing the Congress. It
will remain a dream only. Here is a ver-
sion given by a foreign correspondent, ‘an
impartial man. ... (Interruptions).

MR. SPEAKER : Everybody has read
it.

SHRI NAMBIAR : They could not get
at Dharma Teja and his wife.

Still  he is talking these things at wus.
(Interruptions).

SHRI _ THIRUMALA RAO: I have
known you all my life. e

SHRI NAMBIAR : He was a Director
of the Jayanti Shipping Company. We
know what has happened to that eompany.

18 Hrs,

MR. SPEAKER : When you were speak-
ing, you were heard with rapt attention by

the other members. Why don't you also
do the same thing ?

SHRI THIRUMALA RAO: This is
from the newspaper La Metropole dated
1st August under the caption “India sear-
ches for Political Stability”, and it says :

“Thereforc, continued Mr. Heim, the
stars were favourable for a renovation of
the Congress Party. Not only have anti-
Congress United Fronts proved a failure
the Indian perspective grows brighter
at every level; political confusion is dis-
appearing, the spectre of famine is re-
ceding and economic development is re-
starting after two years of stagnation. A
new hope rises for Indian democracy.
The Congress should take heed of the
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lessons which the electorate taught it
last February. It should meditate on the
thesis of Beatrice Pitaey Lamb who notes
correctly that in India, the saint, the dis-
interested person has very many more
supporters than the candidate who laun-
ches out with personal ambitions’....
India needs a new and hynamic Con-
gress. In the light of current experi-
ence it has been seen that, in spite of
all its faults, this party is the sole gua-
rantor of national unity in a nation
where this unity seems to be threatened
by several interests....There is in the
destiny of this country and this people
a great morality, something that is exal-
ted and exalting, which leaved the im-
pression that India goes forward on dif-
ferent waves but always on the same
river.”

ot e fagrd ARl (TR
9]) : e A 7 aaw fra = 7y
fawd #t qurs 37 wEE § 1 § 5" S
Y WITY G TG AT AT TR I ST
wifgar Y a1 o7 75 ¢ IEEY Sifgar
Hfewios 4, fotn ¥ oger ag w9 |
fowam Q@ 91 ) fwd A =1~ Afgm
N gfa-aes TTIT B AT agW F
TIA FAT & 1 IAFT T qGT W
@ FT TN wH Tt A R 1
AT a1 WY FAA &I A @Y, qg
o AT F g IJ9ET I FA E
AT A & ot 1 favrg SR feams
9, Afed 9% =y faar gwifaa
§T 7EY EAT | AW WERd, g ql
#W &Y q & fF o s fee
JI-ggE AR A A9 /R w7 fanm
I g, ot I g1 fF Iv-wEH
Wl & g Sk g A agT AR R
guve # =0 foerd #1 9gw § @A
N AT, TH N XY HIGEF FEATE |
o fow ag ﬂﬁiﬁs_ﬁm‘(w
FfRuiaR @@ & 1A R |
IERA IO-TUE WA F w4 WA wed
N W AP R WF IO IR
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£® fual #1 F5TE & wwt & 9y v
TaTT H ¥ feg &Y @2z g T
@Y § T SET Wl W o FA§
T FATR § 1

Iremm gy, ot fowd & for gl
TG F AWAWI] I ¥ WG
¥ qem a=t ¥ 0F Arared 99 g
swifta feu ar 93 § 1 o ararew
II-NEE HNY ¥ fagarg uw famfae
gfaam w@r W g1 9 afww
F af@ g A Namra rawadr
ggl 9% fF ag aarfes @@ Ig-vgw
st & AT gwle § W auim &9
¥ mfae 7 FT R QIR
ag wen oi9 &1 fawg §, cafag &
S e A AT 1 Afe ad
N a7 78 § T avad ¥ oW avanfew
o 3T Afquf T T A F 4 9|
qI-g9Y 9T 39 & g faiw We Fndf
@& I I FQ@ @I g 1 T
gt ¥ ToHfad &al A @Y AT 4
=11 9 &Y § fF s9-yam w5 & faeq
9 qraTta® g 9 JgIE S T §,
3IgF B wfaviewr F xS Wi FTIW
graafy oF T gfes St
e 99 stam g ‘sfeaa ArReT
2 § 99 grarfes & NS ag @ §
St g @ Al T w3 gud Ak
fogiv i § antfes Aqe | 91
N AIEE T F A RY
A famm @€ WY ? W@ A
qrETTE® A A9 T 3 # a7 faedy
feafq daeaT &1 F ETER Bt
¢ fomer ow F & 9gd FT qrEAT
g:

“So the Prime Minister’s priorities
shifted to undermining Mr. Desai and
Mr. Nijalingappa. This was sought to
be done through yellow journals raking
up Kanti affair and through a coot-
roversy about Mysore Government's

agent in London. Mr. Dinesh Singh
and the over-amitious communist Minis-
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ter of Stats Mr. Raghunath Reddy
worked overtime passing on data about
these controversies.”

q 7t awan, ¥ foRl & st @
ot ¢ 1 ¥fF 39 arg A @t A
ify f Y g qraTr qAETa ¥ fag
A TG G &, O YW FEG &
TEi F it A § ¥ aam
oF fad qAraR-oe # freag agy ?
w1 foelt waraw 7 &Y S99 qaai ¥ A
TgIT ? qar A & R adma axee
o fawtfag @ 8, oF dfeq s
g dadm Wwda § Afaded &
977 IAETA ¥ forgT O w7 FE
gy 1 e g daw SwTfaE &7
fagra s gar 7 S9v famr M
HaY uFgEl F g wW oA R E
Afawea (E F dz W | 39 whawsw
F A § W F ST, 30 IS
W A | g T &

TSR TEA, TF 09 § FgAT AW
Y wify a9 wg ¥ 99 @ w9
grfear & 39 @ f1 AR § afaw
sz fegT ST =f | a8 a1 w G AT
@ & IeITE AN A T F qAw
WY W g A w5 I 9
feg A NEigLd | TZT@ AL ] 1
WHAR 43 guasd] 1 F34 w
ofae aAT BN | T TS FA A
AT § | 99 gEafs SEw
§ wgan & qfqaaqr #Y a91Q @R H
&1 foma sy o A @, Saw 3fm
FEAT ZN | A e st # qmA
# wafq § auwm o 1| § 9§ FEAE
F W N 9PN AL AGAT | IT I9-
T W AU T F AR F IR @
q M agae ¥ EEETRT A 9=t
FQ T, gfe g Y ovf wiw 1 I
TR T | ITTEW Hat ¥ qg v 7
wyr fr 3% 0@ faoe § @i 0 E
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I T T o1 fF I 9A W AR
¥ TeAgsleE ¥ AWt gT g1 AR
WA I F wafa M@oY,
TWFT QueT gAT Tifgd | T A
FATRT F& g0 Arwarfeas SraT
I A FAR AL T G AR A GH
SAAT ¥ G AT A2 Tl
FLERAE |

T N9 TR A fFar o awar
& S9-saT Wt AT AW @ F
TIRAGAAN aeq fof 37 aFa=qT
AT g & & 9w ¥ g
Jacg fost MO A g W@y
TRUE TG FAT MR 4, AT I
T 4w T W 5 e @
¥ g e T fer @k
R AqT Ik A AE AT 4
99 ¥ T foar F afow 1 WY gO
fiam & 399 9= FY @ g, FFAEE I
o FA5T A7 {5 g TqT I9-NGH HG
F g @y AR ¥ auy fR s
IR I | AfEA, FeAE WG, 98
gz & W A @ 9 Feit S
Y F TremaT 32 7, R aww
* it areas 32 3 TR R,
a7 fre grafaal & sroor et @ne-
wfs A N feafy s @ gfe
# et Y, 9RR YO fag 3 v
am faar o w@r @, ¥fEw s@ER
I N T qQE F&T, IgA FUA
9 ¥ AT A% foar a1, aEaf e
¥ 3g ¥ 07 § Ty TNt | aw
FA T B qr v A IgEW R,
F@gEeT § I§H AR F foa,
IF TR F FTH FE AT AT AR,
T A€ I A FT awAT A I
oY st 2aTé 9T-va WAt A R
aT AL I FY I I A
ﬁwf«ma‘twnfsﬁﬁdﬁ
AWM AAFRAG L WFITH
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- [oft ew fagrdt avadadt)
AW FE ¥ FPEAT AT FE HT AR
B TF 3T FT AT AT FT FEEAAT FA
w1 gfaer &, AT ST-waw wH
fraw € & T ) ST T g
e =ifge o |+ wfadi F T Faw
[ F R v Aifey, afes aeE
T R feart Wit T Tifew 1 3@ faa
# fa A So-gu wel¥ FT srforar 9%
g 7 fFar, 7 SO qmwlem @)
et M1 wRg & wFar @, e
qEATF @ OF GERY qEEAR &
TRIAY, 3UW A w wwEfEal F
o R a7 93, ¥ F R
graegl FT ATAT TT | T WG IAH
FTawe R wafE s s w
SF S e 1 afem & o
47 | @y A fFEaTR I @ TE
ar |
waqfr ¥ wedi & SR Fqr aT—

g A Eer =

afg ar s e

ATAGATT FIFT]
, =@ AT | T |
§ @g #1 9% gm, @ M fawtfafs
2w, =afaer ga #1 faway wg FE,
HTEwFAT TE A ST WY S 34,
AR AFAH AN, IS AF AT
F—=3 fafm 7 g, % o= W
SIEN T A€ A TH— &g A
IR & | I HIIA I g G G 0T
Twa, AfeT Ay Aar €, R owaT &
AFMIEA FCT g, wWifs weEfa
T S FT I3 a9 T g, AW A0
¥ fad oA AQTsil Y AE EAE
Fg OIS AT O WA F
AT § gl a—— FAT 48 FRT A=A
FW E, TG € SR &1 SFW FQ
g1 I we daw et R R,

3 fa it 2 A FTerT T W A
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2 =9 I & grfwfE o &1 ®R
R wr g, ootfas st &1 o
T R, ToEfae e W gon-
afedl #1 sfaa e @ w@r 3,
= F FEWH FA S .owAfG W%
F G R, A 0 g e -
aftw dar #v 9= feefa A1 fame @
2.2q% o ardofr Fawit A1 Ao
BT g |

HF4A WA, SU-TH1T Hel¥ ¥ A
# oY aFwey fegr, Sad IR ag A
A fF N qug S} qa@ @, 3
AW AR SN agg a8 F IR
M § qA@, I AR
g1 # fawmm § A
fEar ) F o § wg
FR F— = Fifer wrf Ia% W@
g, % e a2 §, @i ¥ afwqa
TR §, AR E oF g &Y TH
& — T A Tt A Ay gfee ¥
AT TG T THFA, ATHA TodT T
T gIAT & AR T AT e gt
A IR FIT T AT L1 AR W
X qg @R FL 6 agl @ amE-
af® T 57 9 & T A9 g7 Y
AT AT FE A S @A g 5 ag
ST GAT GV qFaT § AT waey
fa 3@ 9y N gEwEAd dqr 9
F T@N I g1 FA & | FIfT WTE
F ARG W A FfT R aRr #9
Ffam g, @F fad g o9 S aga et
&1 gu 7 IR 5 I Wi I
g, afew afx ¥ s q@ % wata &
@@ g% a1 fev Awarfs wafasi
T@TETEHY |

"
F
F

134

SHRI MORARIJI DESAI: The bhon.
Member said that I should make limita-
tions. I have already said that there is
a limitation—he does not do any govern-
ment work. Beyond that limitation, what
have I to do? If anybody shows that he
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bas done it and can prove it, I shall cer-
tainly be prepared to receive any penalty.

SHRI NAMBIAR : The Seoul incident
is a proof.

SHRIMATI SUCHETA KRIPALANI
(Gonda) : Mr. Speaker, Sir, at the fag
end of the debate I do not think there is
much ‘left for me to say. There were
very elog itable, very keenly
sarcasuc,mfactankmdsofspwchwand
I am sure I cannot compete with all of
them. But I share the sentiment of Shri
Masani that this debate is not only dis-
tressing but distasteful. What are we, 500
people representing the whole of India,
sitting here, discussing ? Is this discussion
going to achieve what Shri Madhu Limaye
said—to raise the standard of morality—
or is it a debate to vilify the personality,
to bring down the image of a person who,
on the whole, enjoys universal respect ?

This matter has been high-lighted be-
yond any need. Shri Dange used the
phase “over-painting”. I think this matter

has been so much over-painted that it has .

become disgusting. Not only has this
been raised in the House a number of
times unnecessarily, but a vilification cam-
paign has been going on in a particular
section of the press to which mention has
already been made. What are we discus-
sing here ? Shri Morarji Desai’s omissions
and commissions or Shri Kantilal Desai’s

ions and cc issions ? What has
Shri Morarji Desai done ? When, all on a
sudden, he was faced with certain ques-
tions, when he was challenged, when he
was not prepared for it, with whatever in-
formation he had in his possession, he
made a statement “my son has severed
his connection with business”. What he
said was in good faith and to the best
of his knowledge. If he had only used the
pharse, “I am making the statement to
the best of my knowledge”, all this dis-
cussion would not have taken place. I
think, it is highly unfair to expect a father
to make a statement on behalf of an
adult son. How many of us know what
our children are doing? How many of
us know the ramifications of the actions
of our children? It is not possible; it is
not even at all fair to expect the father
to know all the details. Therefore, I think,
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what Shri Morarji Desai sajd on the whole
bears it out that his son assured him that
he was getting out of business and was in
the process of severing his connections
with them.

Now I come to the important question
of Shri Kantibhai being his secretary, It
is well known that Shri Kantibhai did not
hold any Government office as the Secre-
tary to the Minister,

2796

SHRI PILOO 'MODY: How well
known ?
SHRIMATI SUCHETA KRIPALANI :

There are various kinds of secretaries.
There is an official Secretary; there is the
personal assistant—there are all kinds of
other secretaries to the minister.  Shri
Kantibhai held none of these positions.
The Government did not appoint him; he
did not draw any salary. He only helped
his father. If a son helps his elderly
father in his work, there is nothing wrong.
Many people do that. The moot point is
whether Shri Kantibhai saw any official
file or put his signature on any file or
dealt with any official work.

SHRI NAMBIAR: We do not know.

SHRIMATI SUCHETA KRIPALANI :
He did not. Therefore he was really help-
ing his father. It is a misnomer to use
the word ‘Secretary’. He was not that;
he was a son doing his duty by his father.
I am sorry that Shri Morarji Desai used
the word “Secretary”. But I agree with
many of the hon. Members that it would
have been better if he had been even in-
formally referred to as Secretary which
has. raised so much misunderstanding,

Then, when he went out during that in-
ternational conference he was designated
as an adviser. An explanation has been
given about this. It may have been very
innocently done, but I only wish that this
had not been done. Because it had been
done, it has given rise to certain suspi-
cions and misunderstanding which has
greatly hurt the personality of Shri Morar- -
jibhai.

As my hon. friend before me said, not
only you have to act correctly but have
to appear to be acting correctly. Un-
fortunately, a minister has to set in a
‘glass house. He is exposed to all kinds
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‘of attacks, fair or very unfair attacks,
attacks generated from within this country
and even from outside. The remote con-
trol is somewhere else; the motive is
something very remote. There are various
kinds of attacks to which a minister is
exposed. Therefore a minister has to be
extraordinarily careful.

My deep regret is that he has been
made the target of this vilification cam-
paign which is going on for ever so many
months. I would like to ask my hon.
friends whether the personality of Shri
Morarji Desai is coming in the political
field today. Have we not known him
over the last 40 years ? Is he like many
of the ministers, whom we did not know
yesterday—we do not know their back-
ground—but who are ministers today
Shri Morarjibhai has been in the public
field for a long time and he is known for
his rectitude, honesty and straightforward-
ness. This is the man who has been made
the target of attack! That is why there
is suspicion all round that it is a delibe-
rate move to bring down the stature of
this person so that the Congress Cabinet
also loses its stature. That is why we
are opposed to this resolution

Then, the editor of the Blirz has been
carrying on a vilification campaign. We
have all our experience of Blitz. On the
one hand. Blitz is carrying on a very
righteous campaign for morality and vera-
city, on the other, here is a letter that
the editor of Blitz, Shri Karanjia, had
written to Shri Kantibhai, where he
says :—

“I think, you havo a good case inas-
much as it would be absurd for any-
body to suggest that a son should quit
business and sacrifice legitimate profit
because the father happens to be a
minister.”

You see the double-faced dealing of Edi-
tor Karanjia. I am sure, nobody is sur-
prised at the ambivalent editor. He can
g0 to any length. One day he will abuse,
another day he will apologise and on the
third day he will again cringe. R is such
a person who has been carrying on this
campaign against Shri Mararji Desai.

If we are discussing the conduct of the
Minister, there are two or three things into
which we bave to probe.
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connive at getting business for his son ?
Did the Minister deliberately help his son to
get business ? Did he betray Government
secrets ? Did he betray the national in-
terest ? These are the questions to be ask-
ed. Is there anybody in the House who is
prepared to say that Mr. Morarji Desai,
deliberately, connived to get business for
his son or he spoke to important capitalists
to give business to his son or he, in any
way, even indirectly, efercised his influ-
ence to get business for his son ? Then
did he betray secrets of Government or did
he betray the national interest of the coun-
try ? 1 am sure nobody, however much he
would like to attack in this debate, would
dare say that.

Whom are we discussing here ? We are
discussing Shri Kantibhai Desai. Ts he
such a big personality ? Is his personality
a colossus in India striding over the whole
country that we, 500 representatives of this
country, should go on discussing Shri Kanti-
bhai Desai for days and months ? I would
like to know : TIs he such a big industrialist
or business personality that his financial
deals are going to create a revolution in the
economy of India? Are we going to fall
or rise over the deals of Shri Kantibhai
Desai? We are wasting time over an
absurd or a minor matter. A small little
thing is engaging the attention of all these
people. We are wasting time of the House.
The Nation is aghast at the way we are
carrying on. (Interruptions) So many things
were said. T do not want to go into them.
My very able and dear friend, Mr. Dange,
said why and how all these raids were made
on Dodsal and Co., after Shri Kantibhai
Desai severed his conpections with them
as he wanted to take revenge. Now, the
raids emanated from the inquiry started by
the Deputy Director (Enforcement), Bom-
bay, not from the headquarters. The head-
quarters knew nothing about it. It was in
the normal course of the inquiry. I want
to know : Is there any proof for all these
statements which have been made by such
important persons ? By sheer deduction, by
sheer surmise, by sheer putting certain facts
together, the thesis is being compiled that
Shri Kantibhai Desai did this or that, Many
people take a very exceedingly moral pose
from the Opposition. I do not want to
go into that. T do not want to descend to
the level to which some of them have des-

Did the Minister cended. I would ask all these people who
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have been trying to attack us to go and
see in how many parties, how many charges
have been made or have not been made, on
some of the leaders and whether they can
answer them,

SHRIMATI TARKESHWARI SINHA :
Mr. Dange himself. He was attacked by
the Left Communists so badly.

SHRIMATI SUCHETA KRIPALANI : 1
would like to make an appeal to the Mem-
bers of the Opposition. Up to this time, it
was the Congress that was responsible for
Government here and elsewhere. But now
the time has come when many Opposition
parties are holding the responsibility of
Government. When they sit in Govern-
ment, they are also exposed. I would like
to know, during the last one year when
various Opposition parties have carried on
the Government in different parts of the
country, how many of them can stand up
and say that their conduct has been so good
and clean that no criticism can be made
against them ? Therefore, I say, you please
be a little restrained. Tomorrow you may
come in the picture. Mr. Madhu Limaye
may sit here—I think, he has got a fair
chance—and he may have difficulty to ex-
plain his conduct. You are adopting these
tactics to defame the Government, These
tactics do not pay; they are not in the real
interest of the country.

Now, 1 want to come to a very important
point which deserves all our attention. It
has been said openly and there is a lot of
suspicion—In fact, the atmosphere in Delhi
stinks—that all this pressurisation all this
pr da, has d from somewhere
else What is the effect of all this in the
country and outside ? You are destroying
the image of a person who is universally
respected in the country,

Outside, the foreign countries use the
press, the radio, to carry on all sorts of pro-
paganda against our country, | am sorry to
say that because we have taken aid from
many countries, we have looked to many
cou.ntries for aid, they are not satisfied with
their having created powerful lobbies here,
they are not satisfied with propaganda alone,
now their appetite has increased and they
want to have a say even in our administra-
lion, even in the selection of Cabinet mem-
bers or even-in pushing them out. I want
to say this. We may be a poor country,
40LSS/68—13
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‘v-ve may be an underdeveloped country, we

may be backward in many respects, but we
have fought for the freedom of this country
and we would not tolerate the interference
of any foreign power, from the right or
from the left. I hope, the Opposition mem-
bers there and the Congress members here
will watch against it, will guard against it,
and see that we are not made the cat’s paw
of any foreign power; we should see "that
they are not allowed to interfere in -@ur
internal affairs in any way. Therefore, we
should cry a halt to this kind of witch-
hunting, to this kind of mud-slinging, which
is going on. If we are really anxious about
the public morality of this country, let us
sit together and discuss, but this kind of
mud-slinging does not elevate us.

Something was said by Mr. Masani about
division in the Cabinet itself which has
given rise to this. I will, in fairness, say
that there is such a talk among the public.
there is such a suspicion. The Prime
Minister herself is sitting here and she is
the best person to repudiate that charge
strongly and say that we are a united
house, we stand united and there is no
such division.

SHRI SURENDRANATH DWIVEDY
(Kendrapara) : I have listened very patient-
ly all that has been said on this matter and,
really speaking, I was thinking that, when
I speak. I would probably be able to asso-
ciate myself with the amendment given by
Shri Shivajirao S. Deshmukh, specially the
portion in which he says, “for ‘false’ subs-
titute ‘frank and forthright’ ”. I was ex-
pecting such a statement from the Deputy
Prime Minister because what has been said
here is this; nobody, not even the Mover
and all those who have participated, has
questioned his personal integrity; nol
has questioned his patriotism; nobody has
alleged that he, by virtue of the office that
he holds, has given certain advantages to
his son or whatever business he has done,
he has done through the assistance or help
or connivance of the Deputy Prime Minis-
ter. What we are concerned here in this
House is not about the personal affairs of
Shri Kantilal Desai or Shri Morarji Desai;
they are their personal affairs. But what
we are concerned here, why we are discus-
sing this matter, is this. Now how does
Parliament itself come into the picture ? If
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[Shri Surendranath Dwivedy]
Mr. Morarji Desai wants his son to help
him at his old age—many might be doing
that—nobody would question that, but here
this question arose—I may remind the
House that it is not Mr. Limaye who raised
it first—on the 24th April; the first ques-
tion was raised by Shri Umanath. When
he raised the question, it was for Mr.
Morarji Desai then and there or at least
later on, to say, “This matter has suddenly
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some of his official tours, At the same time,
he also says—I can quote—that he has
drawn no money from Government. If he
has accompanied him as Personal Private
Secretary on official tours, did he go merely:
to give some help to him in a personal
capacity to look after him ? Or did he do
something else ?

He has also admitted in'rgply to a ques-
tion that he was to be made an Adviser

come up; I am not familiar with the things
that are done by my son and the others in
the business affairs”. He should have been
upright enough to say, “I am not aware of
all the details; I will come forward with a
statement”. But he did not do that. Some
hon. friends have referred time and again
to his statement in which he has said, “My
son is miles away from business after
1964™. (Interruptions) 1 know. You in-
terpret ‘other things’.

‘Other things’ mean budget leakage, this
and that. But I think he cannot take shelter
only on that phrase because here he has
said repeatedly in reply to Shri Umanath
that he is not in business, that he has gone
out of business. Therefore, let nobody say
that Shri Morarji- Desai has not made a
statement saying that his son has gone out
of business.

SHRI MORARJ] DESAI : I have made
it, and 1 maintain it.

SHRI SURENDRANATH DWIVEDY :
That is the real difficulty. By making one
mistake, he has committed several blunders.
1 agree with him when he says that rela-
tions like sons or daughters of administra-
tors or Ministers or political leaders should
not be debarred from doing business. But
here the point is that Shri Morarji Desai
has defended the actions of Shri Kantilal
Desai all through. If he had said ‘I spoke
Extempore. 1 am not familiar with the
details’, it would have been a different
thing. But he maintains his stand now.
That is why I say he has committed a mis-
take and has gone on committing several
other mistakes. Propriety would have de-
manded that he should not take up this
attitude.

Then look at the conmtroversy about
this Personal Private Secretary. In one
moment, he says that he is his Personal
Private Secretary and accompanies him in

b it was y for him to attend
cretain social functions and in order that
he might be permitted to go into those
functions, this was done.

The last question on the subject reveals
a different picture. The office probably

wisely put it in a different manner. They
have said that technically he is not a Private

Secretary to the Deputy Prime Minister or
Finance Minister; he was helping the Fin-
ance Minister in his non-official capacity.

AN HON. MEMBER : What is that ?

SHRI SURENDRANATH DWIVEDY :
Just see how they want to wringgle out of it.
Shri Morarji Desai would not, I thought,
behave like this and try to explain it away
in this technical way, but would come for-
ward with a fortnight statement,

If we go to the other question, what does
he say ? He says :

‘Whenever there has been any occasion,
T have made enquiries through the police
against my son, whenever some papers
like this have come, T have not let it
alone.’

That he said that his son was miles away
from any of this kind of things.

I want to point out to him that his son
did not give him all the information. But
did his police, in the course of these inves-
tigations, at any time give him this much
which he has admitted to be a correct, valid
document ? In this document, Dodsal have

. said this—this is circular No. 827 :

“Mr. Kantilal Desai has joined our
organisation; In order to promote our
business, he will be paying particular
attention to schemes of the public or
private sector. His headquarters will
be in Bombay. He will be visiting other
places also.

“You are requested to prepare a list
of all schemes for which tenders are to
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‘be  submitted and similarly a list of
schemes where tenders have already been
submitted, where our position is suffi-
ciently competitive to merit special
effort. The second list should contain
important information regarding the com-
petition to be met and give sufficient in-
formation and proper follow-up. This
list should be for his attention in our
office”,
‘What does it show ? It shows that Kanti-
lal Desai was mainly concerned with deal-
ings with the Government so that he can
bring influence over the Government
‘machinery to get things done for Dodsals.
Did the police give this information to
him ? If they gave him this information,
what did he do and how did he prevent it ?
It is a matter of shame that a technical
view is taken when it was pointed out to
him that his son’s name was still there in the
Tist submitted to the company law adminis-
tration. What does Morarji Desai say now ?
He says : it is not for me to explain; there
are certain formalities to be complied with;
they have to say something since they are
giving a salary; so they have fulfilled this
technical requirement by giving his name as
the director of sales; the company should
explain it, not 1. Thereby I think he has
made the company liable for action be-
cause this is a black way of doing things.
They are giving money for a certain pur-
pose. He is not doing any business; he
is no longer the director of sales. Yet his
‘name is entered as director of sales and Mr,
Desai replies in this way. What does he
mean by this ? What steps has he really
taken about this matter ? I have no doubt
that this House does not want that the
image of a person of his stature and emi-
nence and with such a past record of ser-
vice should be tarnished like this; nobody
"has any pleasure in doing these things. It
is a public duty. Parliament has to get a
clear picture about this K matter. I have
gone through all these records. I have read
‘what has appeared in the Press. I had evea
tried to discuss this matter personally with
‘Morarjibhai. I thought that he would pro-
bably come forward with a statement say-
ing : what I said was not correct; I publicly
apologise because full facts were not before
me; I regtet that sometime was spent on
this. Some such statement would have
cleared the atmosphere. When I talked to
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him I felt that he was probably going to
make that statement. But as it happened,
this is the weakness of a father. Let every-
body learn this lesson. No father, not even
a mother should ever defend their adult
sons or stand here as a guarantee as to what
they are doing or not doing. That is the
mistake. The position that has transpired
after the Deputy Prime Minister’s statement
is that there is no question of privilege as
some have stated. That question has already
been decided. The only question that re-
mains is whether he has placed all the facts
before Parliament, whether what he said
earlier was not correct. From that point of
view the matter still remains to be cleared.
We are not interested in this minister or
that minister going or Morarji Desai going
or Indira Gandhi going. We are interested
in ousting this Government as a whole. We
are not a party to all these things, those
who are at the back of these things, nefari-
ous foreign elements, etc. That is all de-
plorable, whoever they are. We must face
the issue. I think you should appoint a
committee. Let the committee go into these
things. We do not want anybody's head on
this question. Therefore, there should be
no hesitation in accepting my proposals. Let
us go into the matter and examine all these
things. If Morarji Desai comes forward
with a statement that it was an error of
judgment on his part and says : ‘I made
anextempore speech and I publicly apolo-
gise’, then the matter would end.

atforeg st (ot fedw Tog) - s
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SHRI RAJARAM (Salem) : Mr. Speak-
er, Sir, T think you for the opportunity you
have given me to participate in this discus-
sion initiated by Shri Madhu Limaye. I
heard Shri Madhu Limaye with rapt atten-
tion. Mr. Dinesh Singh has also has given
some explanation about the Cabinet’s unity.
These are all common things in the Con-
gress Government. Before T. T. Krishna-
machari went out of the Government, some
Minister gave such a kind of statement, but
the man has gone there. It is a natural
thing.

After hearing Shri Madhu Limaye’s
speech today, I am reminded of one thing.
You know, and you are aware that from
R.'K. Shanmukham Chettiar's days no
Finance Minister lived as Finance Minister
for more than three years. So, I think a day
has come today. (Interruption). We are not
. worried about what all the others have said.
In this Opposition, there is one pertinent
point, and it is this. When Shri Umanath
put a question in this House, our Deputy
Prime Minister jumped at him and shouted
at him in the House, saying that his son has
no business connection.

MR. SPEAKER : It has been pointed out
already.

SHRI RAJARAM : Those points have
been made, but I will make them again.
The point now is, public memory is too
short, but not the politician’s mind. That
is why the motion has come today. Es-
pecially Shri Madhu Limaye’s mind is just
like elephant’s memory, and he has brought
out the case in such a way.

On this matter, our Deputy Prime Minis-
ter has, rightly or wrongly, even today, to
Unsfarred Question No, 4256, put by Shri
Bhogendra Jha, given the same answer. The
question is :

“Whether and to what extent during
this period M/s. Dodsal (P) Ltd., se-
cured orders, made purchases and had
other business deals with the help of Shri
Kanti Desai.”

To this question. Shri Morarji Desai said :

“No kind of business connection was
continued and after June, 1964, no orders

AUGUST 19, 1968

re. his son’s business 2806

connection (M)
were secured and no purchases nor busi-
ness deals were made by Shri Kantilal
Desai for M/s, Dodsal (P) Ltd.”

Even in spite of this reply, there is fine:

- proof here that he has taken money up to

Rs. 2,050. Kantilal Desai was a paid em-
ployee of Dodsal & Co., till Janoary, 1967;
he was still a Director of Sales with a basic
salary of Rs. 2,050.-" That Shri Kantilal
Desai had given up all business contacts
since June, 1964 and was taking only ter-
minal benefits is totally incorrect and mis-
leading. Shri Dange said that he is not
worried about other things but he is a little:
worried about Shri Morarji’s morality being
painted in that way. Perhaps he does not
know that Shri Kantilal Desai is a director
of Vibguor Limited which deals in paints.
That is why he is painting more and more:
of his morality in this country.

When there was a suspicion that Shri
R. K, Shanmngam Chetty had dealings with
some business firms, he had given some
consideration to his business friends, he-
resigned immediately. ‘So also other Minis-
ters when there was any suspicion about
their actions. Similarly, Shri T, T. Krishna-
machari also resigned and went away.
am not . d ding the r ion of Shri
Morarji Desai. As stated by Shri Surendra-
nath Dwivedy, the leader of the PSP Party,
let the Prime Minister and Shri Morarji
Desai submit the whole case to a parlia-
mentary committee to avoid any more con-
troversy.

Now every week some story or other is
published in the papers. Whether the story
is true or false, the people in the country
are thinking that something is going on
inside the Cabinet, that too behind the
Deputy Prime Minister. They must come
forward and give full clarification for all
these things.

As far as the explanation given by him
today is concerned, I am not satisfied with
it. Tt is understood that the Congress Party
has issued a whip to its members on this
question. This is not a question which has
to be decided by issuing a whip. Tt has to
be decided by the conscience of the mem-
bers, keeping political morality in view.

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE
MINISTRY OF INDUSTRIAL DEVELOP-
MENT AND COMPANY AFFAIRS:



2807 D.P.M'’s Statement

{SHRI RAGHUNATH REDDI) : Mr.
Speaker, Sir, with your permission, 1 cin-
phatically deny the allegations made against
‘me by a weekly called Indian Monitor,
quoted by Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee, that
I gave any information to any newspaper

«or person regarding the Deputy Prime
Minister or the Congress President.

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA : Are
you ready to face an inquiry ? The Prime
Minister should tell us something about it.

MR. SPEAKER : The Prime Minister. .
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MR. SPEAKER : Will you kindly sit
down ? Either you stand or I stand. Both
of us cannot stand at the same time. The
amendments were moved already and they
are before the House—not only your amend-
ments but the amendments of Shri S. M.
Banerjee, Shri Jyotirmoy Basu, Shri Shivaji
Rao S. Deshmukh and Shri George Fer-
nandes. They will all be put to the vote at
ithe proper time,

~ SHRI ABDUL GANI DAR :
:any speech ?

MR. SPEAKER : Yes.

) SHRI ABDUL GANI DAR : That is not
fair,

MR. SPEAKER : May be so. Now, the
Prime Minister.

THE PRIME MINISTER, MINISTER
'OF ATOMIC ENERGY, MINISTER OF
PLANNING AND MINISTER OF EX-
TERNAL AFFAIRS (SHRIMATI INDIRA

BT)

Without
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GANDHI) : Mr. Speaker, Sir, may I first
say just a word about the admission of
this motion ? It is true, Sir, that you had
referred the motion to me and to the
Deputy Prime Minister. But we were in-
formed by your Secretariat that you had
already admitted it and you were asking
only about the time of its discussion,

MR. SPEAKER : That is right; consul-
tation only about the time.

SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI : I am
rather distressed that senior members of
this House such as the hon. Members
Shri Masani or Shri Vajpayee should have
jntroduced a new element in this discussion
by quoting from newspapers which are not
known either for their objectivity (Shri
M. R. Masani : Such as London Times) or
their honest reporting.

SHRI M. R. MASANI : Do you include
the London Times in that category °

SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHJ : 1 do
include in that category with reference
to news from India.

SHRI PILOO MODY : Will the Prime
Minister tell us what she considers as the
authentic newspaper ?

SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI : As all
hon. Members know, these things have a
slant. . . . (Interruption).

SHRI PILOO MODY :
Herald, is it?

SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI : Per-
haps they believe that what they suggested
reflects some kind of Machiavellian wisdom
or strategy but it is, I am sorry to say,
merely cheap political propaganda and, if
I may say so, wishful thinking on their
part. Some extraordinary charges have
been made. I am glad that the two Minis-
ters here have refuted them. I think, the
charges are as irrelevant as they are ridi-
culous, .

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA : Wil
you hold an inquiry ? )

SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI : The
entire country knows. ... (Interruption).

MR. SPEAKER : Will you hold an in-
quiry for all what other people have said ?
ruptions like this. Shri Madhu Limaye
will have the right of reply. He can ask
(Interruption). There should not be inter-
Will you hold
an inquiry for all that has been said, this

The National
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[MR. SPEAKER]

side of the House also ? It is not possible.
If after every sentence you interrupt and
do not hear, it is impossible to proceed.

SHRI PILOO MODY : But she must
tell us which newspaper gives authentic
news. Then I will read only that news-
paper.

SHRIMATI INDIRA. GANDHI : T have
noticed the great interest which the Opposi-
tion parties always display in the unity of
our side. They themselves, of course, com-
bine only for one thing. Hon. Member,
Shri Dwivedy, said it himself, so I can quote
him. They want to make every effort to
oust this Government. Many methods have
been tried and one after the other they
have failed. So now there is one more
effort to divide us by making allegations
and spreading all kinds of rumours. I
should like to tell them that the Congress
Party is not going to assist them in their
designs jnto reality. ... (Interruption).

The Deputy Prime Minister has made a
comprehensive statement dealing with the
points raised and has already given to this
House the details of his son’s business con-
nections.

It is no one’s case, except the venerable
Acharyaji's, that the sons or other near
relations of ministers should not engage in
business. Indeed, Shri Kantilal Desai has
been in business for some considerable
time. He was in business even when the
Deputy Prime Minister was a Union Minis-
ter from 1957 to 1963, which I might re-
mind the last speaker on that side, was for
more than three years. Hon. Members
opposite have not charged that there was
anything wrong in that. Then there is a
period between 1963, when Shri Morarji
Desai left office, until he joined Govern-
ment again in March 1967. It was during
this period that Shri Kantilal Desai gradu-
ally severed his connections with most of
the firms with which he was concerned. To-
day he is director of one private limited
company and one proprietary firm which,
according to the statement made by the
Deputy Prime Minister, has ceased to do
any fresh business.

We all agree that while there is no bar to
the sons and relatives of ministers carrying
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on normal and legitimate business, there is:
an obligation, as the hon. Members oppo-
site and also on our side have pointed out,
as much on such relatives as on ministers
themselves that there should be no occasion
for any doubt to be raised that relation-
ship with the minister has been utilised for-
the advancement of any business.

Hon. Members opposite have not pro-
duced evidence in support of the charge
that Shri Kantilal Desai used his position
as a son to promote his business intcrests.
Indeed, the Deputy Prime Minister has,
categorically, stated in his statement today
that he has sought to ensure that his son
did not come anywhere near the discharge
of his official responsibilitiess I have no
reason to doubt that the Deputy Prime
Minister has assured himself of this.

19.00 Hwrs.

The essence of the charge in Shri Madhu
Limaye’s motion is that in making certain
statements, the Deputy Prime Minister has,
deliberately, misled the House to an extent
which would amount to a breach of privi-
lege of this House and would attract the
disapproval of the House.

Mr. Speaker, Sir, on two separate occa-
sions, you have ruled that, in fact, there
was no breach of privilege. It is, therefore,
clear that whatever the hon. Member oppo-
site might say regarding the adequacy or
otherwise of the statements made by the
Deputy Prime Minister, there was no wilful
or intentional misrepresentation. What
then is the motive attributed to him speci-
ally since, at that time, he was not in office?

Public life imposes a heavy burden of
duties and the responsibilities oh us all and
none is more onorous than being called’
upon to sit in judgment over the actions of
one’s coll and specially on those
whose lives have been spent in public ser-
vice. My colleague, the Deputy Prime
Minister, as many Members have pointed
out. has to his credit many years of devoted
and dedicated public service. He has,
through the years, come to occupy a posi-
tion of eminance in public life. No one
has cast aspersions on his personal inte-
grity. When ] am accused of dereliction of
duty in not calling upon the Deputy Prime-
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Minister to resign, I am bound to ask:
What case the hon, Members opposite have
made out which should impel me to oblige
them, and to part with a trusted colleague ?
The statement made by the Deputy Prime
Minister clarifies the context in which he

had made the earlier statements,

I submit that the Motion before us is

misconceived and deserves to be rejected.

MR. SPEAKER : Now, before I call Shri
Madhu Limaye to reply, I would like to
clarify that the Motion was admitted by
me and it was only for fixing up the time
that I had requested the leader of the House.
T need not quote the rule. The rule is there.
It is quite clear. Therefore, if anybody has
any doubt, he should not have it. There
shounld be no doubt in anybody’s mind. The
Motion was admitted by me and I had re-
quested the leader of the House to fix up
the time. It was only the question of
whether it should be 19th or 20th, not the
question of admission of the Motion. Shri

Madhu Limaye,
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“Let him know that my son has given

up business from the year 1964, not
now.”

o 7 fah arfag ag F9 2 (5 1964
& arg WY FfaeTer o7 sgrariE v
AT AE, MIFAFMRE:

“from the year 1964, not mow.”
o 7 7§ -—

“Therefore, he went out of business
and juined me as my Privato Secretary.
I could not afford in those days any
other Private Secretary and he was
guod enough to come and serve me as
my Private ,Secretary, and fWom that
time on, he has continued to serve me
as my Private Secretary even today, but
he is not borne on government establish-
ment.”
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“When Shri Kantilal Morarji Desai
became his Private Secretary ?”
Tg 12 T FTAAE G | (AT AS FI
wrfeT et § ¢

“Shri Kantilal Desai has not been ap-
pointed as Private Secretary to the Deputy
Prime Minister aad Finance Minister.
He has, however, been assisting him in
his non-official work.”
FEAE WEIST, €4 A I TTZAT I
TeE FT TEIATH FLA & TR 12 T,
FI AAEN IATE OF T WG FT F
e F g A § FF a7 IrEAe P
T &\ o F T AFTET §AT IJAE
T ARRT, Ig W WIS F g
foar gom w1 a8 4 W, 1968 T
g1 F Jou ¥ g Juc g, g E
PRI I H Fg T FR T ¥ fgoa
(W) ........

-842 PSF #q9S v

Private Secretary Finance

842 PSF—68H”
TEEERAAE | TSNS
faar d :

. “Office of the Finance Ministry, New
Delbi*
Feue AL, & 937 & Ag qAE
I fass s ¥ fag

MR. SPEAKER : Order, order. Mr.
Limaye was on his legs. I see no reason
why so many should get up. He is on his
legs. He is explaining something and we
are hearing him. (Interruption). Let us
hear Mr. Limaye. If he wants anything,
he will say....(Interruptions).

o wqfomd : oo w@ 27 @@
A RE? §few G

afog ?
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MR. SPEAKER : 1 do not know what
reply. Ncbody knows anything. We have
not even heard him. He has shown some
letter and has quoted some number. Let
us hear him.

i 7y fomd : ey ww, @
T AT LT 8, A FgA FT TG FAL
FAq Y A foaT g 842970 THo
THo 68 (wo) ...... AN

=t FEETE WY (TR
FEyIAATE ?

=t Ay fewrd : sree W Ry, St e
g TR fae = & A9
dRg—dafer R wg 7w
AT IHTY G A0 TG G T QES
AR I 3, W @GR
g7

= wew fagrt awmEdt g &0
9T S

ot 7y fod : @ F FEEE Y A
T TR, A ARE T R e E
AT 4T 31 @IE |

=t arerd foegr - sfefome
HETFE , T TS T |

Magfemd: FaATIFAT
fad qarc g 1 oremw wEwA, { At
AT T FA ATATE | A 9 @A
qETE |

MR. SPEAKER : Let the letter be passed
on to the Deputy Prime Minister. He may
see it. None of us knows anything about

this. He may pass it on to the Deputy
Prime Minister.

SHRI MADHU LIMAYE : Yes.

MR, SPEAKER : Then he will be able
to find out.

SHRI MORARIJI DESAI: Let me sec
what it is.
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o oy el & oo AT qqT @I
g1 s ag  fF 12 s w1 A AR
ot 3T et Y, WA R E, TR
# o

“Shri Kantilal Desai has not been ap-
pointed as Private Secretary to the De-
puty Prime Minister and Finance Minis-
ter”.

T F AT 4 AT, 1968FTE |

oft ®o AT foard : srewey W1, W
et § femem W&, W F FeTH TG

e ¥, A F AT e @ oH
2

MR. SPEAKER: I want the House’s
attention now. The point is this. He is
not reading the contents of the letter be-
cause there is nothing in that. He is mak-
g the point that even today on the 19th
August, be claims to be the Private Secre-
tary.

SHRI MADHU LIMAYE : That is the
only paint.

-MR. SPEAKER : It need not be denied
by Shri Morarji Desai now. Let the letter
be passed on to him and after he sees it,
he will be able to explain later.

SHRI MADHU LIMAYE: I am not
talking about the contents,

SHRI BAKAR ALI MIRZA (Secundra-
bad) : The document may be laid on the
Table.

MR. SPEAKER : Not on the Table. It
may be passed on to the Deputy Prime
Minister.

My famg . WA Car v @
g! ‘
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=it <fa o : s wEEy, ﬁ%lgar
g f& s T & 3@ Haw @@
AT I |

=t wyg fawd : o WERE, T
A F @ § aw gt arg, afew
aF W § o w—-zwfed &
gug | s Az & fF T 4 714, 1968
T+ A F ATRAT GRS FEAW
fafreex 77 @ §, 9% oETe oA
foa @ E wEaF aur 97 1 T4
Y FEaeT T s @ @ AR @8
gL A oY fore gor —X F W
wré F} faswm 7 G Far g |

I, yeAE g, e afafeea
FARA TN TG IO -
&Y I wETiad AW 7 agr 91
Fifea wTE A T F AW QR
g o 7 ag fafvmm w4 ¢ @ 717
ralfeat 3 qard e, S d I A
f& 97 #1 21 7, 1968 IF INF
FAGFR @I FHF FIRA T
T §—3few i wE R
wR W, 9O ard, Fw N,
# oY Y gEar A A g, 98
g f& fmmr 9w fawar @,
faw dfafpe frmar @, ¥ @G &
Ffeerd SR E ar A ? A gw A+
@) o, # dew wA ¥ fol Ja g,
wirfer Wi & fodt Ses e g, WOl
g ¥ fod fes wvar g, W fwm A
§ queAr 3@, ¥ ¥ fod QuAr
el

=t arevsa ey FT S FT
ae e g ?

oft g formd 3§ o 2 5 3
A & qfawrr § 1 AT 1 AfaFr
T T F—AFT g 2 AT WA
I TET FATE ? T H TR Wi
wE g, 9 %, 9@ g, ¥ aTawe
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[t g fomwd ]
% TR F ¥ 8 far g, wifs
# g I dew ¥ fa da g
st aqwr @R (swis) ;. mf=
o 7 9 A § fAF o Fgr a1, 99
TTFISEARE ?

ot wg fwd & 9 o2 o v
AT TG |
SHRI NARENDRA KUMAR SALVE

(Betul) : He wants to know the legal posi-
tion. ... (Interruptions.)

MR. SPEAKER : Lessons on law can-
rot be held in Parliament now. If there
is any point of order. I am obliged to call
you Lessons on law cannot be imparted
to us; none of us can learn it now.

SHRI SHIVAJIRAQO S. DESHMUKH :
All points of law are baséd on  points
of order.

MR. SPEAKER : What is your point of
order ?

SHRI SHIVAJIRAO S. DESHMUKH :
The hon. Member says that on the basis
of the documents which he has produced,
the name of Kantilal Desai appears in a
list which is described as the list of em-
ployees.

MR. SPEAKER : What is your point of
order 7 You are making a speech.

SHRI SHIVAJIRAO S. DESHMUKH :
Let me fude. ... (Interruptions.) Sec-
tion.17 of the Income-tax Act specifically

MR. SPEAKER : Order, order.
is no point of order.

SHRI SHIVAJIRAO S. DESHMUKH :
It enjoins that it should be described as
salary.

MR. SPEAKER : There is no point of
order. If he wants to make a speech, he
taises a point of order. I have understood
your point very well. Now, Mr. Limaye.

_ &t g fowd . wow W, @
T HR FEAT ATEATE Ag N e

There
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fafee arr iz }, 3§ M oF
afye, 9t AT 1960 T TAAT
41, 9% G TF 6 g T Aeq T FT
ot g fear omar @, W @R
AT 4T | G AT A T T
§ & afew sagaR wdW F faqn o,
AMrcE T ogE @, g WA @,
IR T ol FH T A%
#< faar | o § ag ST W §
99, 1964 ¥ 31 AW, 1965 TF 9
AER FT GUY &, IG A IV H qE@E
WY faedt @, SR wiwe W faach
AT 9 AER N qET A FAJ A
HIAY 1S @FR F3 fF § g5 Aoy
R}, Wifs Ieiv @I w1 § 5 whw=
et 9 faomw fmm 9 oF farr
NITFEN1 AN T aF @ &
gaearg faedt @Y, Wi faaan @,
IAE ¥ 75 Afwa™y @ wWfaw &
T At wd @ aafa & A #
ATQTH AT A5 qT e

a8 gFF< F T, a1 gfaa fear
fF gw vt A §9 wHEE AfET F
gra aaTd At €, goagl ol
¥ oY 7g gfaa < % wifiw &, e
ATY & A% FEAT wgaT g 5 o A
N A fgma qaR AW I RS AE-
O 1 TG A AWHO AT
e e & Y & ¥faw
T AT aEEy AT §, Y
TFE § IAHR Al @A §, I A
M F IR A U @@ G )
7z I Fwfal &Y o7 i o,
ag & ¥ A o wrg Y wolt of | Faw
AT FTAWA AL § ; S T AR
3 fegw dwes s &
2% famr 7 A 8, Aand o e
FEAL FTAAAT &, TR ar 6
4To GHo 3T #T  HaT A AW
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qHETIZE, 3G FTFO @G & FfF
Fifr ATE 66 aF aEE AT e
FAAY F FAfT eTilr @ | AW
¥ g N @ fear SR ST
ooy &1 AT for afaer | Afew ey
7 @ A Ao T F= &1 AT
fasq ared s #Y A fFam
T AT AENA, g HTHAT AT ALY
A1 EW F AfaeR § s qHN
7 #T AT qF TT T qES qGl @A,
F 9 WA | 99 7 207 1 F Qv T=ar
A

it wifd A Mg A AL AR A 0F
I FEY | 3G F qAGEE | § AT TG
wgar wifs quw @m0 Afes aw
A gAY T AT @A FT FFATE
# g quAT JrEar § ¥R 9 f1 aAS
Xarg f s #% s e o fode
a1 e Y faafa & ar § w1 fawrfan
FE, T ATE FT A ATHAT ¥ Aferg )
e TR T, aEe s faT-
ar # FAE & g oW & fad dAR
§—& Arowt Wi #r A ¥ WA
aTAT AL E | W FIL WY AT
# e & T Jurcg 1 ww fel
1 W fer fifog 1 i aet A
afafa fow Afvg 1 ¥ w196 @7
H ) AAEUI A QXIS
frg daTE 1 o 5 & waveT #4 gy
F fF &% oy wrE ¥ Reawadt A o
G a7 ¥ wgr By Fode &,
AT § 9 3 F fadeedt v W@
T AT qg @S 97 ?

# %z W g 5 arowr 2t ¥
g ARl W I AW fed @ E X
frer § a1 7 ? sEEwe wwe
W T 7T § a1 Y 37 gaw AR
I5AT ¥ | FET A § A qg IS
& 5w fafrex a3 @1g

connection (M.)

R N W AW WUR ¥ GRtEd
<@T, fosft afaq g vt Sfaqan ?
Mg P AF 0= §, 30 AFH
;N @ G A AfFT 12 TG W
FWFMARPTATRE | eaw
TR, T FT A qE 3 | TG -
afer i F IR A g5 1 FH X
30 9T Fr IEW Far fF ag MR
A &, 9 U ¥ W TR AT
T a1 SR ¥ A | AfFw @ F
TR 39 & X W 7g fed a1 AT
12 S # w@E W § & wfw
AT 71 RdE &R0 w9 e Y WY
fFar | zafed ag = w® W w
9T | AR AT g5 Wy qw@ ar
fegem # 50 FO% @W & Faw
A9 & Wl § T § A I @
§ A0 wew w0 gt € | wfau
T I WINAT AT g 16T T1 & !
g st s e fagrd amgdr &
TR AT W4T G2 & A AR FE
fe A% mgfer ahft & 1 w1 @
qufer @ty & ? 24 ST @ AiE
a7 T Al F FgA F, qg Fg G
9 f& w9 qawg fear w0 R e
98 A & § 5 5 w1 9w R qan
T ar, dar fF g fdy o &
&g, A 24 qAE F AL 2 T AT
IR AT AT 1 29 qEE W OFA
9 faar a1 foaw &4 gafs s
=1 fa% a1

qM § @E ANE WA @
S P AR § A ghew
foamr SI) Ak /e w®r g, AW
A 4g Fq w0 ogan § R f

TR AR ¥ A § dE o W g

78w gafau i & 29 9u w1 fogwr
FIAT § AT IR F@T §—A
T faeqm & € 1 < HRwanewt
¥ T QY WRT F gA——vEiEw FRr-
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[=Y %y fywa]
w2 Fft 4 o oY, & arqy < e
1 faar sk Afmw d—fs w1+
o §—F S A 7@ I AET—
TR g &Y NI Wik ¥ Fwar
a1 5 R A e T A S
fF &3 ot A 2 ok s Fifa wrg
A FTAE W QA A g T
FRARN At W a7 W g, A W
A F A9 F A A AR TE I
I T @ 1 faTn g« w1 o
W 9 q@ET ST F oF AT Aq@F
AR #F @ Afas ah &ar 39T aAr
AT 7 AT A S, g I AT
Fr AR gEracm s gug ! weh
fomr & wad om ¥ vy 3 f AR
CF TH A IO [|WE F FAq &
ayg fomd aga meEwfc @3 wfe
fegay g " a1 v W fagw &
T T g |

doTe WENEd, T A TR E R
fedwr oY, =ftr oft ok & ~wr 2w+t
SHFY W § ) F T ®F W7
g A IR §F 7 99 R AR
7 0w Jerd & ¥ § e sl
R Y- Fy HT v faeA w4y
& w g THfas foee ! mEar
ﬁuﬁnﬁ@qﬁ%’mmn

o9 T geft oY e welr A q@ T oY
W I8 F FW FT 9 | B TG0
@1 ¢ f& sifa sfrE =R iR
FW § A TN FrEF 92 arfg
& fag gg fear 1 g @t & s
B FIA F FIM ATHAAAT 1 4G R
V@Wﬁmi...(m)...
w8 g7 ¢ & agl R = F @
9 AT SA® A §, SN A
@ FaT F qgt R wwe R, e
Y A X R faq Y § afew &
Fgar g & § owwr sy g, 99
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& &, & FE, STo TH WA AMfet,
hﬁmmaﬁa‘fﬁaﬁﬁm

g @ w A g fF 3w afg
ir muﬁaﬁzﬁwm """
(w) ........ Wﬁ-&mqﬁt
Fg, ¥ A g ogaw wa A @
AL F AR T IS AW AT | AW
T qETEl T IS, FWEHWEIR AT
Ferr, faOelt o= F wewll & g
Sfam a1 ? SaeEr T qEen &
difed, & s A waey aeE &
e JreaT § fraar 3 A awed oft
¥ wgwa 9 7 w4y 39 qAw 9 fa<y
T Al 3 TG wer a1 fF Eaemn
%mﬁq ..... (m ...... f*
afFr AOEY, WaEdr & wde
2 ? AR fagmm # At Y F9TE
F A g § IS I8 g a9
ST g & 7 <To wifgan fad: @8 g
R e g, T0E F fam wEw
IEN A gAA BT § AT fady
A A § 7 AT S @R AR

i,m‘q—ntt‘rﬁar(ifaq'm,ﬂif
3Y gqEaT A v qEY gwr

¥& & 3@ R A @ § & oyew
@ ¥ ARt 9 w1 ogwda w/@i
fFar | gam Gd @ fgow WY OE,
7g & & A AHT T IR |

R =g ¥ fea wSer wfew w0

A AT §, 98 AEF AR E,
T 667 ¥® qF § GENAN T WA
#, #, ME W T mErE ANed F
S |, 9 W I § it A
9 9 dfewedA ¥ mog | &
qifea @Ea Y AT F@TE, T A
NF ogwr 7 A &, TAX AW G-
F9 7 e I AW R
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R sfus I ¥, s F [4ES FE I shall. of course, inform my father
of the donation the Federation, makes to

# o g 4% § o gfr 7 F g
§ 3 & ax gw 9% & few sA
¥ qFq wad@ § 1 FOAN A
¥ amy § ag WA Wi owwdR
ar ol aret & o aweA e

SHRIMATI TARKESHWARI SINHA :
Sir, on appoint of order. The hon. Mem-
ber cannot use my name wrongly. I
would request you to ask him to mention
my name correctly.

ot 7y fd  frgwm ¥ og
S 7Y oY SR Igw A g
S aw Tw 0z oX 44t E, g M W
¥ Ay A Z, @iy S a@m
FQ go v feww § A Fw
g & 9 @ AT oifes agg & S
sz o femm ad amE WG
TR TEE, % AW ¥ femn

g 8, g QAT ¥ 1957 HT
afer mfor & wrgfs = Sv-
T WA I AT WAR FTOqAYE
O q F &, AW a1 GF
@ & ! s s gEEE § gfao,
nfa?T Iy 981 TSR §

“Some time ago I was given to under-
stand that in view of the financially
favourable results of the industrial exhi-
bition a donation of Rs. 2 lakhs was
likely to be made to Janahit Nidhi, which
is a public charitable trust.

I am the Chairman of this trust. The
other trustees are Justice P. IN. Sapru.
M.P., and Miss Padmaja Naidu, Gover-
nor of West Bengal. Now that you have
taken over as the Chairman of the
Federation of Indian Chambers of Com-
merce and Industry, I wonder whether
you are in a position to let me know
if the donation is likely to materialise.

the Trust.”

ag sifw amm Wed  snww w=-
7 fF 9 St & At £33 s
gar g - (sTaT)

# ot @@ A aw WY gy

woeE W g | F st g fRd
N wa T foega o F@r g
X 3% AT g 5 W@ oawe W
og ¥ AT GEATEH AYAT Ifaa Foeq
THAY § 4

g wERE, A FEELE et
¥EHT FT 9T AWAT AT WT Qb I
FFq Wt g4 7 Afawar @R Awas
¥ frgw= #1 gaw ST 4r | o
g Tq 7 ag WINET STET AT b
e fFlt g oaw oAl §
Frd o § s A Tiw
& IO 1 =To AW WAIRY WfgEr
¥ ¥ g zafac 4 =Sw Sy
W T T A (SaEwA)
Tafau 918 € R Al e
F A g, wen fwm feg
AHAT g1, SY-GE Wl & HIHEr

$onf a1 qES F WEAT
AT N Y 98 I WY
fawamm 7 #%, dfEA

454
o
;‘al
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= g fawd]
¥ @I ¥ € IT B 9@ ;0w
TR T afw Wt g9, Wt a
T W WA qE A g A
W R A W S ¢ @
war & wfa Y AW wdew

a9 SH W A gl 9T HIT FE@T

AT g ol

MR. SPEAKER : Some amendments
are there. I said in the beginning that 1
will give my ruling about Shri Shivajirao’s
amendment® later. It is good that I took
my time. Shri Banerjee also mentioned
something at that time which, I am afraid.
I did not hear properly, but I got the
records.

SHRI NATH PAI:
letter ?

MR. SPEAKER: He is taking it. He
is not able to say anything.

The Resolution was moved by Shri
‘Venkatasubbaiah against Professor Hiren
‘Mukerjee and Shri Shambhali. Shri S, M.
Banerjee tabled an amendment which was
completely contrary to that. I had dis-
allowed it. You can oppose a motion but
you cannot have an amendment which
gives it a different meaning. He wanted
them to be complemented, while  Shri
Venkatasubbalah was criticizing them, for

What about the

Division No. 13]
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what they did in the Central Hall. This
amendment is exactly similar to  that.
Therefore if 1 disallowed that oa that day,
1 cannot allow it today; it will be im-
proper. Therefore 1 disallow it,

Now 1 shall put Shri Banerjee’s amend-
ment to the vote of the House.

stay fod : § SwET WA $3T
@ g | § A Wl wEgiea & qom
g § fF Far ag = T & anteie
F AW E ? A AITCE A feT
ol SAr 39 9T T ) AT |

MR. SPEAKER : If they are ready, they
will vote with you. There is nothing more
to be done now; no more discussion.

Now, I put Amendment No. 1 of Shri
S. M. Banerjee to the vote of the House.
The question is :

“That in the motion,—

for “and also the fact that he has not
been asked by the Prime Minister to
resign, hereby disapproves the conduct of
the Deputy Prime Minister and the Prime
Minister”

substitute “resolves to appoint a Com-
mittee of eighteen Members of Lok
Sabha, to be nominated by the . Speaker,
to investigate into the whole matter”(1)

The Lok Sabha divided :

[19.42 hrs.

AYES

Abraham, Shri K, M.
Adichan, Shri P. C.
Ahmed, Shri J.
Anbazhagan, Shri
Aairudhan, Shri K.
Badrudduja, Shri
Banerjee, Shri S. M.
Basu, Shri Jyotirmoy
Esthose, Shri P, P.
Fernandes, Shri George

Bhagaban Das, Shri

Bharti, Shri Maharaj Singh
Chakrapani, Shri C. K.
Chandra Shekhar Singh, Shri
Chittybabu, Shri C.

Dange, Shri S. A.
Durairasu, Shri

Dwivedy, Shri Surer;drmath
Nambiar, Shri

Nath Pai, Shri

*Vide Col. 2736
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Ghosh, Shri Ganesh
Gopalan, Shri P.
Janardhanan, Shri C.
Jba, &hri Shiva Chandra
Joshi, Shri S. M,
Kameshwar Singh, Shri
Khan, Shri Ghayoor Ali.
Kisku, Shri A. K.
Kuchelar, Shri G.
Limaye, Shri Madhu
Madhukar, Shri K. M.
Maiti, Shri S. N,
Mayavan, Shri

Menon, Shri Vishwanatha
Misra, Shri Srinibas
Modak, Shri B. K.
Molahu Prasad, Shri _
Mukerjee, Shri H. N.
Nair, Shri Vasudevan

Abhirwar, Shri Nathu Ram
Ahmed, Shri F. A
Aramugam, Shri R. S
Awadesh Chandra Singh, Shri
Azad, Shri Bhagwat Jha
Babunath Singh, Shri
Bajpai, Shri Shashibhushan
Bajpai, Shri Vidya Dhar
Barua, Shri R.
‘Basumatari, Shri

Baswant, Shri

Besra, Shri S. C.

‘Bhakt Darshan, Shri
Bhandare, Shri R. D.
Bhanu Prakash Singh, Shri
‘Bhattacharyya, Shri C. K.
Bohra, Shri Onkarlal

Burman, Shri Kirit Bikram Deb
Bota Singh, Shri

«Chanda, Shri Anil K.

~
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AYES—contd.

Nihal Singb, Shri
Pandey, Shri Sarjoo
Patel, Shri J. H.

Patil, Shri N. R.
Rajaram, Shri
Ramamurti, Shri P.

Ray, Shri Rabi

Reddy, Shri Eswara
Samanta, Shri S. C.
Sambhali, Shri Ishaq
Satya Narain Singh, Shri
Sen, Shri Deven
Sequeira, Shri Erasmo de
Sezhiyan, Shri
Sharma, Shri Yogendra
Shastri, Shri Ramavatar
Shastri, Shri Sheopujan
Subravelu, Shri

Chanda, Shrimati Jyotsna
Chaturvedi, Shri R. L,
Chaudhary, Shri Nitiraj Singh
Chavan, Shri D. R.

Chavan, Shri Y. B.
Choudhary, Shri Valmiki
Dalbir Singh, Shri

Das, Shri N. T.

Dass, Shri C.

Deoghare, Shri N. R,

Desai, Shri Morarji
Deshmukh, Shri B. D.
Deshmukh, Shri Shivajirao S.
Dhillon, Shri G. S.
Dhuleshwar Meena, Shri
Dinesh Singh, Shri

Dixit, Shri G. C.

Dwivedi, Shri Nageshwar
Gajraj Singh Rao, Shri
Gandhi, Shrimati Indira

2828
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Ganesh, Shri K. R,
Ganga Devi, Shrimati
Gavit, Shri Tukaram
Ghosh, Shri Bimalkanti
Ghosh, Shri P. K.
Ghosh, Shri Parimal
Girja Kumari, Shrimati
Govind Das, Dr.

Gupta, Shri 'Ram Kishan
Hajarnawis, Shri
Hanumanthaiya, Shri
Hari Krishna, Shri
Hazarika, Shr J. N.
Heerji Bhai, Shri

Hem Raj, Shri

Igbal Singh, Shri

Jadhav, Shri Tulshidas
Jadhav, Shri V. N.
Jagjiwan Ram, Shri
Kahandole, Shri Z, M.
Kamble, Shri

Kamala Kumari, Shrimati
Karan Singh, Dr.

Karni Singh, Dr.
Katham, Shri B. N.
Kavade, Shri B. R.
Kedaria, Shri C. M.
Keshri, Shri Sitaram
Khadilkar, Shri

Khan, Shri M, A.
Khanna, Shri P. K.
Kinder Lal, Shri
Kripalani, Shrimati Sucheta
Krishna, Shri M. R.
Kureel, Shri B. N.
Lakshmikanthamma, Shrimati
Laxmi Bai, Shrimati
Mahadeva Prasad, Dr.
Mahzdevappa, Shri Rampur
Mahajan, Shri Vikram Chand
Maharaj Singh, Shri
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NOES—contd.

Mahishi, Dr. Sarojini
Mandal, Dr, P.

Mandal, Shri Yamuna Prasad
Mane, Shri Shankarrao
Marandi, Shri

Master, Shri Bhola Nath
Masuriya Din, Shri " e
Mehta, Shri Asoka

Mehta, Shri P. M.
Melkote, Dr.

Menon, Shri Govinda
Mirza, Shri Bakar Ali
Mishra, Shri Bibhuti
Mohammad Yusuf, Shri
Mohsin, Shri

Mohinder Kaur, Shrimati
Mrityunjay Prasad, Shri
Mukerjee, Shrimati Sharda
Mukne, Shri Yeshwantrao
Murthy, Shri B. S.

Murti, Shri M. S.
Naghnoor, Shri M. N.
Naidu, Shri Chengalraya
Nanda, Shri

Oraon, Shri Kartik
Padmavati Devi, Shrimati
Pahadia, Shri Jagannath
Palchoudhuri, Shrimati Ila
Pandey, Shri Vishwa Nath
Panigrahi, Shri Chintamani
Pant, Shri K. C.

Parmar, Shri Bhaljibhai
Parthasarathy, Shri

Patel, Shri Manibhai J.
Patel, Shri Manubhai
Patil. Shri Deorao
Poonacha, Shri C. M.
Pradhani, Shri K.
Pramanik, Shri J, N.
Qureshi, Shri Mohd. Shaffy
Raghu Ramaiah, Shri

.re. his son’s business
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connection (M.)

) NOES—Contd.

Raj Deo Singh, Shri
Raju, Shri D. B.

Raju, Dr. D. S.

Ram, Shri T.

Ram Dhan, Shrl

‘Ram Dhani Das, $hri
Ram Subhag Singh, Dr.
Ram Swarup, Sbri
Ramshekhar Prasad Singh, Shri
Rapa, Shri M. B.
Randhir Singh, Shri
. Rane, Shri

Rao, Shri Jaganath
Dr. K L.
Shri K. Narayana
Shri Muthyal
Shri J. Ramapethi
Shri Thirumals
Rso, Dr. V.K. R. V.
Raut, Shri Bhola
Reddy, Shri P. Anteny
Reddy, Shri R, D.
Rohatgi, Shrimati Swshils
Roy, Shri Bishwamath
Sadhu Ram, Shri
Saleem, Shri M. Yunus
Salve, Shri N. K. P.
Sanghi, Shri N. K.
Sankate Prasad, Dr.
Sapre, Shrimati Tara
Savitri Shyam, Shrimatl
Sayyad Ali, Shri

EEE

MR. SPEAKER: The result® of the

Sen, Shri Dwaipayan

Sen, Shri P. G.

Sethi, Shri P. C.

Shah, Shrimati Jayaben
Shambhu Nath, Shri
Shankaranand, Shri B.
Sharma, Shri M. R.’
Sharma, Shri Nawal Kishore
Sheo Narain, Shri

Sher Singh, Shri

Sheth, Shri T. M,

Shinde, Shri Annasahib
Shinkre, Shri

Shiv Chandika Prasad, Shri
Shukla, Shri Vidya Charan
Siddayya, Shri

Siddheshwar Prasad, Shri
Singh, Shri D, V.

Sinha, Shri Mudrika

Sinha, Shri R. K.

Sinha, Shri Satya Narayaa
Sinha, Shrimati Tarkeshwarl
Snatak, Shri Nar Deo
Solanki, Shri S. M.
Sonavane, Shri
Sundarsanam, Shri M.
Surendra Pal Singh, Shri
Suryanarayana, Shri K.
Swaran Singh, Shri
Tamaskar, Shri

Tiwary, Shri K. N.

Uikey, Shri M. G.

Ulaka, Shri Ramachandra
Veerappa, Shri Ramachandra
Verma, Shri Balgovind
Verma, Shri Prem Chand
Virbhadra Singh, Shri
Vyas, Shri Ramesh Chandra

vote of the House.

Division is Ayes: 57; Noes: 192,
The motion was negatived.

MR. SPEAKER: Now, I put Amead-
went No. 2 of Shri Jyotirmoy Basu to the

Amendment No. 2 was put and negetived.

MR. SPEAKER : Now, there is Amend-
ment No. 3 by Shri Abdul Ghani Dar.
*The following members also recorded their votes :

NOFES : Sarvashri B. N. Bhargava and Shantilal Shah.
40LSS/68—14 :




2833 D.P.M’s statement

re.

o wegw T gfE A TR
Nt F1 T T Fown, x@ fad F gy
wrgaT f A7 aede i fFar IR |
O Ky — I8 sl )2
L e S K e e S
e &5 bl o o 2 o

| P KU PRRUION OO

MR. SPEAKER : I did not give Mr.

Jyotirmoy Basu any chance; 1 did not

give Mr. Banerjee any chance to speak,
Will you kindly sit down? I am putting
it to the vote of the House. ...
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SHRI SURENDRANATH DWIVEDY :
He does not want to press it.

MR. SPEAKER : He cannot make a
speech now. I did not give a chance to
Mr. Banerjee or Mr. Jyotirmoy Basu in
spite of their amendments. ...
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Division No. 14]
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MR. SPEAKER : Mr. Abdul Ghani Bar
wants to withdraw his amendment,

The amendment was, by,l:ave. withdrawn.
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MR. SPEAKER: Mr. Fernandes also
wants to withdraw his amendmeat,

The amendmeng was, by leave, withdrawn.

MR. SPEAKER : Now I shall put Mr.
Madhu Limaye's motion to the vote of
the House.

‘The question is :

“That this House, having regard to
the fact that the Deputy Prime Minister
and Finance Minister has made false
statements to the House not once but
twice on the 30th April and the 24th
July, 1968, concerning his son's/Private
Secretary's business connections and also
the fact that he has not been asked by
the Prime Minister to resign, hereby dis-
approves the conduct of the Deputy
Prime Minister and the Prime Minister.”
The Lok Sabha divided :

[19.44 hrs.

AYES

Abraham, Shri K. M.
Adichan, Shri P. C.
Ahmed, Shri J.
Anbazhagan, Shri
Anirudhan, Shri K.
Badrudduja, Shri
Banerjee, Shri S. M.

Basu, Shri Jyotirmoy
Bhagaban Das, Shri

Bharti, Shri Maharaj Singh
Chakrapani, Shri C. K.
Chandra Shekhar Singh, Shri
Chittybabu, Shri C.

Dange, Shri S. A.

Dar, Shri Abdul Ghani
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Durairasu, Shri
Dwivedy, Shri Surendranath
Esthose, Shri P. P.
Fernandes, Shri George
Ghosh, Shri Ganesh
Gopalan, Shri P.
Janardhanan, Shri C.
Jba, Shri Shiva Chandra
Joshi, Shri S. M.
Kameshwar Singh, Shri
Khan, Shri Ghayoor Ali
Kisku, Shri A. K.
Kuchelar, Shri G.
Limaye, Sbri Madhu
Madhukar, Shri K, M.
Maiti, Shri S. N.
Mayavan, Shri

Menon, Shri Vishwanatha
Misra, Shri Srinibas
Modak, Shri B. K.
Molahu Prasad, Shri

AYES—Consd.

Ahirwar, Shri Nathu Ram
Ahmed, Shri F. A.
Arumugam, Shri R. S.
Awadesh Chandra Singh, Shri
Azad, Shri Bhagwat Jha
Babunath Singh, Shri

Bajpai, Shri Shashibhushan
Bajpai, Shri Vidya Dhar
Barua, Shri R.

Basumatari, Shri

Baswant, Shri

Besra, Shri S, C.

Bhakt Darshan, Shri
Bhandare, Shri R. D,

Bhanu Prakash Singh, Shri
Bhargava, Shri B. N.
Bhattacharyya, Shri C. K.
Bohra. Shri Onkarlal

Burman, Shri Kirit Bikram Deb
Buta Singh, Shri

connection (M.)

Mukerjee, Shri H. N.
Nair, Shri Vasudevan
Nambiar, Shri

Nath Pai, Shri

Nihal Singh, Shri
Pandey, Shri Sarjoo
Patel, Shri J. H.
Patil, Shri N. R.
Rajaram, Shri
Ramamurti, Shri P.
Ray, Shri Rabi

Reddy, Shri Eswara
Samanta, Shri S. C.
Sambhali, Shri ;Ishaq
Satya Narain Singh, Shri
Sen, Shri Deven
Sezhiyan, Shri

Sharma, Shri Yogendra
Shastri, Shri Ramavatar
Shastri, Shri Sheopuijan
Subravelu, Shri

NOES

Chanda, Shri Anil K.
Chandra, Shrimati Jyotsna
Chaturvedi, Shri R. L.,
Chaudhary, Shri Nitiraj Singh
Chavan, Shri D. R.

Chavan, Shri Y. B.
Choudhary, Shri Valmiki
Dalbir Singh, Shri

Das, Shri N. T.

Dass, Shri C.

Deoghare, Shri N. R,
Desai, Shri Morarji
Deshmukh, Shri B. D.
Deshmukh, Shri Shivajirao S.
Dhillon, Shri G. S.
Dhuleshwar Meena, Shri
Dinesh Singh, Shri

Dixit, Shri G: Q.

Dwivedi, Shri Nageshwar
Gajraj Singh Rao, Shri

28%
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Gandhi, Shrimati Indira
Ganesh, Shri K. R.
Ganga Devi, Shrimati
Gavit, Shri Tukaram
Ghosh, Shri Bimalkanti
Ghosh, Shri P. K.

Ghosh, Shri Parimal

Girja Kumari, Shrimati
Govind Das, Dr.

Gupta, Shri Ram Kishan
Hajarnawis, Shri
Hanumanthaiya, Shri

Hari Krishna, Shr

Heerji Bhai, Shri

Hem Raj, Shri

Iqbal Singh, Shri

Jadhav, Shri Tulshidas
Jedhav, Shri V. N.
Jagjiwan Ram, Shri
Kahandole, Shri Z. M.
Kamble, Shri

Kamala Kumari, Shrimati
Karan Singh, Dr,

Kerni Singk, Dr.
Katham, Shri B. N.
Kavade, Shri k. R.
Kedaria, Shri C. M.
Khan, Shri M, A.
Khanna, Shri P. K.
Kinder Lal, Shri
Kripalani, Shrimati Sucheta
Krishna, Shri M. R.
Kureol, Shri B. N.
Kushwah, Shri Y. S,
Lakshmikanthamma, Shrimati
Laxmi Bai, Shrimati
Mahadeva Prasad, Dr.
Mahadevappa, Shri Rampur
Mahajan, Shri Vikram Chand
Mabharaj Singh, Shri

AUGUST 19, 1968

his son’s business
connection (M.)

'NOES—Cond.

Mahishi, Dr. Sarojini
Mandal, Dr. P. A
Mandal, Shri Yamuna Prasad
Mane, Shri Shankarrao
Marandi, Shri

Master, Sbri Bhola Nath,
Masuriya Din, Shri !
Mehta, Shri Asoka

Mehta, Shri P. M.
Moelkote, Dr.

Menon, Shri Govinda
Mirza, Shri Bakar All
Mishra, Shri Bibhutl
Mohammad Yusuf, Shri
Mohsin, Shrl

Mohinder Kaur, Shrimatl
Mrityunjay Prasad, Shri
Mukerjee, Shrimati Sharda
Mukne, Shri Yeshwantrao
Murthy, Shri B, S.

Murti, Shri M. S.
Naghnoor, Shri M. N.
Naidu, Shri Chengalraya
Nanda, Shri

Oraon, Shri Kartik
Padmavati Devi, Shrimati -
Pahadia, Shri Jagamaath
Palchoudhari, Shrimatj Ila
Pandey, Shri Vishwa Nath
Pant, Shri K. C.

Parmar, Shri Bhaljibhat
Parthasarathy, Shri

Patel, Shri Manibhai J.
Patel, Shri Manubhal
Patil, Shri Anantrao
Poonacha, Shri C, M.
Pradhani, Shri K.
Pramanik, Shri J. N.
Qureshi, Shri Mohd. Shaffi
Raghu Ramaiah, Shri

2838
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Raj Deo Singh, Shri
Raju, Shri D. B.
Raju, Dr. D, S.
Ram, Shri T.
Ram Dhan, Shri
Ram Dhani Das, Shri
Ram Subhag Singh, Dr,
Ram Swarup, Shri
Ramshekhar Prasad Siagh, Shrl
Rana, Shri M, B.
Randhir Singh, Shri
Rane, Shri
Rao, Shri Jaganath
Rao, Dr. K. L.
Rao, Shri K. Narayana
Rao, Shri Muthyal
Rao, Shri J. Ramapathi
Rao, Shri Thirumala
"Rao, Dr. V., K, R. V.
Raut, Shri Bhola
Reddy, Shri P. Antony
Reddy, Shri R. D.
Rohatgi, Shrimati Sushila
Roy, Shri Bishwanath
Saboo, Shri Shri Gopal
Sadhu Ram, Shri
Saleem, Shri M. Yunus
Salve, Shri N. K. P.
Sankata Prasad, Dr.
Sapre, Shrimati Tara
Savitri Shyam, Shrimati
Sayyad Ali, Shri
Sen, Shri Dwaipayan
Sen, Shri P. G.
Sethi, Shri P. C.
Shah, Shrimati Jayaben

MR. SPEAKER : The result* of the
Division is : Ayes : 57; Noes : 193,

The motion was negatived.

MR. SPEAKER : The House stands ad-
journed to meet again at 11 A.M. tomorrow.

connection (M.)
Shah, Shri Shantilal
Shambhu Nath, Shri
Shankaranand, Shri B.
Sharma, Shri M. R.
Sharma, Shri Nawal Kishore
Sheo Narain, Shri
Sher Singh, Shri
Sheth, Shri T. M.
Shinde, Shri Annasahib
Shinkre, Shri
Shiv Chandika Prasad, Shri
Shukla, Shri Vidya Charan
Siddayya, Shri
Siddheshwar Prasad, Shri
Singh, Shri D, N,
Singh, Shri D. V.
Sinha, Shri Mudrika
Sinha, Shri R, K.
Sinha, Shri Satya Narayan
Sinha, Shrimati Tarkeshwari
Snatak, Shri Nar Deo
Solaaki, Shri S. M.
Sonavane, Shri
Sudarsanam, Shri M.
Surendra Pal Singh, Shri
Suryanarayana, Shri K.
Swaran Singh, Shri
Tiwary, Shri K. N.
Uikey, Shri M. G.
Ulaka, Shri Ramachandra
Veerappa, Shri Ramachandra
Venkatasubbaiah, Shri P.
Verma, Shri Balgovind
Verma, Shri Prem Chand
Virbhadra Singh, Shri
Vyas, Shri Ramesh Chandra

19.45 Hrs.

The Lok Sabha then adjourned till
Eleven of the Clock on Tuesday, August
' 20, 1968/Sravana 29, 1890 (Saka).

*The following Members also recorded their votes :
NOES : Sarvashri J. N, Hazarika, Sitaram Kesri and Deorao Patil.
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